# E-LETTER ON SYSTEMS, CONTROL, & SIGNAL PROCESSING ISSUE 389, JANUARY 2021

Editor: Ahmad F. Taha

Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering

The University of Texas at San Antonio 1 UTSA Circle, San Antonio, TX 78249

ahmad.taha@utsa.edu

http://engineering.utsa.edu/ataha



Welcome to Issue 389 of the CSS E-letter available here.

- To submit new articles, visit article submissions on the E-Letter website.
- To subscribe, send an empty email to eletter-css-join@lists.it.utsa.edu and you will be automatically subscribed to the CSS E-Letter.
- To unsubscribe, please send a blank email to eletter-css-leave@lists.it.utsa.edu and you will be automatically unsubscribed.

The next E-Letter will be mailed out at the beginning of February 2021.

## **Contents**

#### 1. IEEE CSS Headlines

- 1.1 Become a CSS Member
- 1.2 Follow the CSS Social Media Accounts
- 1.3 CSS Technically Cosponsored Events
- 1.4 CSS Publications Content Digest
- 1.5 IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control
- 1.6 IEEE Transactions on Control Systems Technology
- 1.7 IEEE Control Systems Letters
- 1.8 IEEE Transactions on Control of Network Systems
- 1.9 IEEE CSS Technical Committee on Intelligent Control
- 1.10 CFP: IEEE Trans. on Automatic Control Special Issue on Learning/Control

## 2. Miscellaneous

- 2.1 Virtual Lightning Tutorial Series
- 2.2 Online Course on Computational Machine Learning
- 2.3 Call for CPHS 2022 Organization Proposals

## 3. Books

- 3.1 Synchronous Reinforcement Learning-Based Control for Cognitive Autonomy
- 3.2 Learning-Based Control: A Tutorial and Some Recent Results
- 3.3 Atomic Decomposition via Polar Alignment
- 3.4 Robust Integration of Model-Based Fault Estimation and Control

## 4. Journals

- 4.1 Evolutions Equations and Control Theory
- 4.2 IET Control Theory & Applications
- 4.3 IMA Journal of Mathematical Control and Information
- 4.4 International Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science
- 4.5 Automatica
- 4.6 Journal of Process Control
- 4.7 Systems & Control Letters
- 4.8 Journal of the Franklin Institute
- 4.9 Control Engineering Practice
- 4.10 Annual Reviews in Control
- 4.11 Mechatronics
- 4.12 ISA Transactions
- 4.13 Control Theory and Technology
- 4.14 Asian Journal of Control
- 4.15 Proceedings of the Institute of Applied Mathematics
- 4.16 International Journal of Control, Automation, and Systems
- 4.17 CFP: Nonlinear Analysis: Hybrid Systems

## 5. Conferences and Workshops

- 5.1 CDC 2020 Workshop: Control and Learning for Emerging Mobility Systems
- 5.2 International Conference on Unmanned Aircraft Systems, Greece

## 6. Positions

- 6.1 PhD: The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen, China
- 6.2 PhD: University of Delaware, USA
- 6.3 PhD: City Univ. of Hong Kong & Southern Univ. of Science & Tech., China
- 6.4 PhD: The Marie Skłodowska-Curie European Training Network, EU
- 6.5 PhD: Virginia Tech, USA
- 6.6 PhD: Maynooth University, Ireland
- 6.7 PhD: University of Warwick, UK
- 6.8 PhD: University of Kentucky, USA
- 6.9 PhD: Arizona State University, USA
- 6.10 PhD: University of Groningen, The Netherlands
- 6.11 PhD/Postdoc: Technical University of Kaiserslautern, Germany
- 6.12 PhD/Postdoc: Technical University of Kaiserslautern, Germany
- 6.13 Postdoc: The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen, China
- 6.14 Postdoc: Concordia University, Canada
- 6.15 Postdoc: Czech Technical University in Prague, Czech Republic
- 6.16 Postdoc: North Carolina A&T State University, USA
- 6.17 Postdoc: University of Colorado Boulder, USA
- 6.18 Postdoc: Lund University, Sweden
- 6.19 Postdoc: Kiel University, Germany
- 6.20 Postdoc: University of Kentucky, USA
- 6.21 Postdoc: Arizona State University, USA
- 6.22 Faculty: University of Waterloo, Canada
- 6.23 Faculty: Peng Cheng Laboratory, China

6.24 Faculty: Lulea University of Technology, Sweden 6.25 Faculty: The University of Texas at Dallas, USA



## 1 IEEE CSS Headlines

#### 1.1. Become a CSS Member

Contributed by: Ahmad Taha, ahmad.taha@utsa.edu

Become a CSS Member by visiting the following link https://bit.ly/2ZBWCCs.

Back to the contents

#### 1.2. Follow the CSS Social Media Accounts

Contributed by: Ahmad Taha and Ankush Chakrabarty ahmad.taha@utsa.edu, chakrabarty@merl.com

Follow us on Twitter https://twitter.com/CSSIEEE Like us on Facebook https://facebook.com/CSSIEEE

Back to the contents

## 1.3. CSS Technically Cosponsored Events

Contributed by: Luca Zaccarian, CSS AE Conferences, zaccarian@laas.fr

The following items have been recently included in the list of events technically cosponsored by the IEEE Control Systems Society:

- 2021 33rd Chinese Control and Decision Conference (CCDC 2021). Kunming, China. May 22-24, 2021. http://www.ccdc.neu.edu.cn/
- 2020 IEEE 17th India Council International Conference (INDICON 2020). New Delhi, India. December 11-13, 2020. http://www.indicon2020.in/
- 29th Mediterranean Conference on Control and Automation (MED 2021). Brindisi, Italy. June 22-25, 2021. http://www.med2021.poliba.it/
- 25th International Conference on Methods and Models in Automation and Robotics (MMAR 2020). Miedzyzdroje, Poland. August 23-26, 2021. http://www.mmar.edu.pl

For a full listing of CSS technically cosponsored conferences, please visit http://ieeecss.org/conferences/technically-co-sponsored and for a list of the upcoming and past CSS main conferences please visit http://ieeecss.org/conferences/financially-sponsored



## 1.4. CSS Publications Content Digest

Contributed by: Kaiwen Chen, kaiwen.chen16@imperial.ac.uk

The IEEE Control Systems Society Publications Content Digest is a novel and convenient guide that helps readers keep track of the latest published articles.

The CSS Publications Content Digest, available at

http://ieeecss.org/publications-content-digest

provides lists of current tables of contents of the periodicals sponsored by the Control Systems Society.

Each issue offers readers a rapid means to survey and access the latest peer-reviewed papers of the IEEE Control Systems Society. We also include links to the Society's sponsored Conferences to give readers a preview of upcoming meetings.

Back to the contents

#### 1.5. IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control

Contributed by: Alessandro Astolfi, ieeetac@imperial.ac.uk

IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control Volume 65 (2020), Issue 12 (December)

#### Papers:

- Minimal series-parallel network realizations of bicubic impedances Timothy H. Hughes, p. 4997
- An Input-Output Approach to Structured Stochastic Uncertainty Maurice Filo, Bassam Bamieh, p. 5012
- Uniform Input-to-State Stability for Switched and Time-Varying Impulsive Systems J. L. Mancilla-Aguilar, Hernan Haimovich, p. 5028
- Accurate Uncertainty Propagation for Discrete-Time Nonlinear Systems Using Differential Inequalities with Model Redundancy Xuejiao Yang, Joseph Scott, p. 5043
- Output Feedback Approximation-Free Prescribed Performance Tracking Control for Uncertain MIMO Nonlinear Systems Ioannis S. Dimanidis, Charalampos P. Bechlioulis, George A. Rovithakis, p. 5058
- Synchronization of Kuramoto Oscillators: A Regional Stability Framework Lijun Zhu, David J. Hill, p. 5070
- On Synchronization of Dynamical Systems over Directed Switching Topology: An Algebraic and Geometric Perspective Jiahu Qin, Qichao Ma, Xinghuo Yu, Long Wang, p. 5083
- Stability-Preserving Morse Normal Form Vladimir Kucera, p. 5099
- Optimal construction of Koopman eigenfunctions for prediction and control Milan Korda, Igor Mezic, p. 5114
- Learning Latent Variable Dynamic Graphical Models by Confidence Sets Selection Valentina Ciccone, Augusto Ferrante, Mattia Zorzi, p. 5130
- Efficient verification of observability and reconstructibility for large Boolean control networks with special structures Kuize Zhang, Karl H. Johansson, p. 5144
- Design of Supervisors for Active Diagnosis in Discrete Event Systems Yihui Hu, Ziyue Ma, Zhiwu Li, p. 5159



- Hybrid Nonlinear Observers for Inertial Navigation Using Landmark Measurements Miaomiao Wang, Abdelhamid Tayebi, p. 5173
- Set Membership identification of linear systems with guaranteed simulation accuracy Marco Lauricella, Lorenzo Fagiano, p. 5189
- Observer Design for Nonlinear Systems with Output Transformation Francisco Gonz·lez de CossÌo, Madiha Nadri, Pascal Dufour, p. 5205
- p-Safe Analysis of Stochastic Hybrid Processes Rafal Wisniewski, Luminita Manuela Bujorianu, Christoffer Sloth, p. 5220
- On Liveness Enforcing Supervisory Policies for Arbitrary Petri Nets Chen Chen, Arun Raman, Hesuan Hu, Ramavarapu S. Sreenivas, p. 5236
- A Game-Theoretic Approach for Dynamic Information Flow Tracking to Detect Multi-Stage Advanced Persistent Threats Shana Moothedath, Dinuka Sahabandu, Joey Allen, Andrew Clark, Linda Bushnell, Wenke Lee, Radha Poovendran, p. 5248
- Achieving Linear Convergence in Distributed Asynchronous Multi-agent Optimization YE TIAN, Ying Sun, Gesualdo Scutari, p. 5264
- Compositional (In)Finite Abstractions for Large-Scale Interconnected Stochastic Systems Abolfazl Lavaei, Sadegh Soudjani, Majid Zamani, p. 5280
- Distributed finite-time optimization for integrator chain multi-agent systems with disturbances Xiangyu Wang, Guodong Wang, Shihua Li, p. 5296
- Combining Pontryaginís Principle and Dynamic Programming for linear and nonlinear systems Mario Sassano, Alessandro Astolfi, p. 5312

#### **Technical Notes and Correspondence:**

- H2 model reduction of linear network systems by moment matching and optimization Ion Necoara, Tudor C. Ionescu, p. 5328
- Backstepping-based estimation of thermoacustic oscillations in a Rijke tube with experimental validation Gustavo Artur de Andrade, Rafael Vazquez, Daniel Juan Pagano, p. 5336
- Predictor Feedback for Uncertain Linear Systems with Distributed Input Delays Yang Zhu, Miroslav Krstic, Hongye Su, p. 5344
- Observer Design for Systems Subject to Bounded Disturbances Using Quadratic Boundedness Angelo Alessandri, Francesca Boem, p. 5352
- Adaptive state-feedback stabilization of stochastic high-order nonlinear systems with time-varying powers and stochastic inverse dynamics Guang-Ju Li, Xue-Jun Xie, p. 5360
- Moving Horizon Estimation with Unknown Inputs under Dynamic Quantization Effects Lei Zou, Zidong Wang, Jun Hu, Donghua Zhou, p. 5368
- Reduced-order  $H_{\infty}$  filter design for delta operator systems over multiple frequency intervals Hongjiu Yang, Peng Li, Yuanqing Xia, Jinhui Zhang, p. 5376
- Mean square exponential stability for stochastic control systems with discrete time state feedbacks and their numerical schemes in simulation Linna Liu, Feiqi Deng, p. 5384
- On the use of supervised clustering in stochastic NMPC design Mazen Alamir, p. 5392
- Finding the Equilibrium for Continuous Constrained Markov Games under the Average Criteria Xiaofeng Jiang, Shuangwu Chen, jian yang, Han Hu, Zhenliang Zhang, p. 5399
- A New Varying Gain Exponent based Differentiator/Observer: an Efficient Balance between Linear and Sliding-Mode Algorithms Malek Ghanes, Jean Pierre Barbot, Leonid Fridman, Arie Levant, Robert Bois-



liveau, p. 5407

- Stability analysis of discrete time semi-markov jump linear systems Bao Wang, Quanxin Zhu, p. 5415
- A Simple Proof of Indefinite Linear-Quadratic Stochastic Optimal Control with Random Coefficients Jun Moon, Tyrone E. Duncan, p. 5422
- Robust Feedback Stabilization of Linear MIMO Systems Using Generalized Homogenization Konstantin Zimenko, Andrey Polyakov, Denis Efimov, Wilfrid Perruquetti, p. 5429
- Control of Nondeterministic Systems for Bisimulation Equivalence Under Partial Information Hikmat Farhat, p. 5437
- Equivalence-Based Model of Dimension-Varying Linear Systems Daizhan Cheng, Zhenhui Xu, Tielong Shen, p. 5444
- Global Stabilization of Uncertain Lotkañ Volterra Systems via Positive Nonlinear State Feedback Vahid Badri, Mohammad Saleh Tavazoei, Mohammad Javad Yazdanpanah, p. 5450
- Stabilization for infinite dimensional switched linear systems Guojie Zheng, Xiong Jiandong, xin yu, Chao Xu, p. 5456
- Static sliding mode control of systems with arbitrary relative degree by using artificial delays Jing Xu, Emilia Fridman, Leonid Fridman, Yugang Niu, p. 5464
- A Note on Relative Controllability of Higher-Order Linear Delayed Discrete Systems Josef Diblik, Kristyna Mencakova, p. 5472
- State Estimation for Stochastic Time-Varying Boolean Networks Hongwei Chen, Zidong Wang, Jinling Liang, Maozhen LI, p. 5480
- Analytic Sensor Rules for Optimal Distributed Decision Given K-out-of-L Fusion Rule under Monte Carlo Approximation Yiwei Liao, Xiaojing Shen, Hang Rao, Yunmin Zhu, p. 5488
- Leader-Follower Network Aggregative Game with Stochastic Agents' Communication and Activeness Mohammad Shokri, Hamed Kebriaei, p. 5496
- Distributed Learning over Networks: Effect of Using Historical Observations Chong-Xiao Shi, Guang-Hong Yang, p. 5503
- Fixed-time leader-following consensus for high-order time-varying nonlinear multi-agent systems Xiu You, Chang-Chun Hua, Kuo Li, Xinchun Jia, p. 5510
- Minimum Cost Feedback Selection in Structured Systems: Hardness and Approximation Algorithm Aishwary Joshi, Shana Moothedath, Prasanna Chaporkar, p. 5517

Back to the contents

#### 1.6. IEEE Transactions on Control Systems Technology

Contributed by: Michelle Colasanti, ieeetcst@osu.edu

IEEE Transactions on Control Systems Technology Volume 29 (2021), Issue 1 (January)

#### **Regular Papers:**

- Full State Feedback Foiling Control for America's Cup Catamarans, R. Bencatel, S. Keerthivarman, I. Kolmanovsky, and A. R. Girard, page 1
- Task Learning, Intent Prediction, and Adaptive Blended Shared Control With Application to Excavators, Z. Jin, P. R. Pagilla, H. Maske, and G. Chowdhary, page 18



- Resilient Flight Control: An Architecture for Human Supervision of Automation, A. B. Farjadian, B. Thomsen, A. M. Annaswamy, and D. D. Woods, page 29
- Hamiltonian Point of View on Parallel Interconnection of Buck Converters, J. Kreiss, J.-F. Trégouët, D. Eberard, R. Delpoux, J.-Y. Gauthier, and X. Lin-Shi, page 43
- A Data-Driven Cyclic-Motion Generation Scheme for Kinematic Control of Redundant Manipulators, Z. Xie, L. Jin, X. Luo, S. Li, and X. Xiao, page 53
- Modeling and Control of Tower Cranes With Elastic Structure, F. Rauscher and O. Sawodny, page 64
- Delay Compensation-Based Time Synchronization Under Random Delays: Algorithm and Experiment, Y.-P. Tian, S. Chun, G. Chen, S. Zong, Y. Huang, and B. Wang, page 80
- Two-Stage Dual Dynamic Programming With Application to Nonlinear Hydro Scheduling, B. Flamm, A. Eichler, J. Warrington, and J. Lygeros, page 96
- Underwater Intervention With Remote Supervision via Satellite Communication: Developed Control Architecture and Experimental Results Within the Dexrov Project, P. Di Lillo, E. Simetti, F. Wanderlingh, G. Casalino, and G. Antonelli, page 108
- Yaw Rate and Sideslip Angle Control Through Single Input Single Output Direct Yaw Moment Control, B. Lenzo, M. Zanchetta, A. Sorniotti, P. Gruber, and W. De Nijs, page 124
- Iterative Learning Control With Time-Delay Compensation: An Application to Twin-Roll Strip Casting, F. Browne, B. Rees, G. T.-C. Chiu, and N. Jain, page 140
- Robust Attitude Tracking for Aerobatic Helicopters: A Geometric Approach, N. Raj, R. N. Banavar, Abhishek, and M. Kothari, page 150
- Model-Free Prescribed Performance Control for Spacecraft Attitude Tracking, Y. Hu, Y. Geng, B. Wu, and D. Wang, page 165
- Adaptive Control for Mechanical Ventilation for Improved Pressure Support, J. Reinders, B. Hunnekens, F. Heck, T. Oomen, and N. van de Wouw, page 180
- Identifying Position-Dependent Mechanical Systems: A Modal Approach Applied to a Flexible Wafer Stage, R. Voorhoeve, R. de Rozario, W. Aangenent, and T. Oomen, page 194
- Stability Guarantees for Translational Thrust-Propelled Vehicles Dynamics Through NMPC Designs, N. T. Nguyen, I. Prodan, and L. Lefèvre, page 207
- Robust Active Mirror Control Based on Hybrid Sensing for Spacecraft Line-of-Sight Stabilization, F. Sanfedino, V. Preda, V. Pommier-Budinger, D. Alazard, F. Boquet, and S. Bennani, page 220
- Advanced Valves and Pump Coordinated Hydraulic Control Design to Simultaneously Achieve High Accuracy and High Efficiency, L. Lyu, Z. Chen, and B. Yao, page 236
- Output Regulation of Linearized Column Froth Flotation Process, X. Xu, Y. Tian, Y. Yuan, X. Luan, F. Liu, and S. Dubljevic, page 249
- Model-Predictive Control With Inverse Statics Optimization for Tensegrity Spine Robots, A. P. Sabelhaus,
  H. Zhao, E. L. Zhu, A. K. Agogino, and A. M. Agogino, page 263
- Monitoring of Turnout Ballast Degradation Using Statistical Low-Complexity Behavioral Models, P. Barkhordari, R. Galeazzi, and M. Blanke, page 278
- Actively Tuned Noncollocated Vibration Absorption: An Unexplored Venue in Vibration Science and a Benchmark Problem, N. Olgac and R. Jenkins, page 294
- Individual Blade Pitch Control of Floating Offshore Wind Turbines for Load Mitigation and Power Regulation, S. Sarkar, B. Fitzgerald, and B. Basu, page 305
- Hierarchical MPC for Robust Eco-Cooling of Connected and Automated Vehicles and Its Application to Electric Vehicle Battery Thermal Management, M. R. Amini, I. Kolmanovsky, and J. Sun, page 316



- Analysis and Control of Power-Temperature Dynamics in Heterogeneous Multiprocessors, G. Bhat, S. Gumussoy, and U. Y. Ogras, page 329
- Predictive Driving in an Unstructured Scenario Using the Bundle Adjustment Algorithm, B. Pinkovich, E. Rivlin, and H. Rotstein, page 342
- Tracking Control of an Articulated Intervention Autonomous Underwater Vehicle in 6DOF Using Generalized Super-twisting: Theory and Experiments, I.-L. G. Borlaug, K. Y. Pettersen, and J. T. Gravdahl, page 353
- Nonlinear Double-Capacitor Model for Rechargeable Batteries: Modeling, Identification, and Validation, N. Tian, H. Fang, J. Chen, and Y. Wang, page 370

#### **Brief Papers:**

- Current-Limiting Droop Control Design and Stability Analysis for Paralleled Boost Converters in DC Microgrids, A.-C. Braitor, G. C. Konstantopoulos, and V. Kadirkamanathan, page 385
- Voltage Regulation in Buck-Boost Converters Feeding an Unknown Constant Power Load: An Adaptive Passivity-Based Control, C. A. Soriano-Rangel, W. He, F. Mancilla-David, and R. Ortega, page 395
- Predictive Converter Control: Hidden Convexity and Real-Time Quadratically Constrained Optimization, S. Almér, D. Frick, G. Torrisi, and S. Mariéthoz, page 403
- Optimized Impedance Adaptation of Robot Manipulator Interacting With Unknown Environment, X. Liu, S. S. Ge, F. Zhao, and X. Mei, page 411
- A New Adaptive-Robust Design for Time Delay Control Under State-Dependent Stability Condition, S. Roy, J. Lee, and S. Baldi, page 420
- Fault Modeling, Estimation, and Fault-Tolerant Steering Logic Design for Single-Gimbal Control Moment Gyro, Q. Shen, C. Yue, X. Yu, and C. H. Goh, page 428
- Tracking Control of a Flexible String System Based on Iterative Learning Control, T. Meng, W. He, and X. He, page 436
- Stationary Subspace Analysis-Based Hierarchical Model for Batch Processes Monitoring, W. Yu, C. Zhao, and B. Huang, page 444
- Artificial Pancreas System With Unannounced Meals Based on a Disturbance Observer and Feedforward Compensation, R. Sanz, P. García, J.-L. Díez, and J. Bondia, page 454
- PDE-Based Feedback Control of Freeway Traffic Flow via Time-Gap Manipulation of ACC-Equipped Vehicles, N. Bekiaris-Liberis and A. I. Delis, page 461
- A Switching Control Perspective on the Offshore Construction Scenario of Heavy-Lift Vessels, J. Ye, S. Roy, M. Godjevac, and S. Baldi 470

#### Letters:

- Comments on Control of Wave Energy Converters, G. Bacelli and R. G. Coe, page 478



#### 1.7. IEEE Control Systems Letters

Contributed by: Francesca Bettini, bettini@dei.unipd.it

**IEEE Control Systems Letters** 

Volume 5 (2021), Issue 1 (January)

Please note that IEEE Control Systems Letters is accessible in IEEE Xplore through the web page: http://ieeexplore.ieee.org/xpl/RecentIssue.jsp?punumber=7782633

## Papers:

- Bearing-Only Formation Tracking Control of Multi-Agent SystemsWith Local Reference Frames and Constant-Velocity Leaders, J. Zhao, X. Yu, X. Li, and H. Wang, p. 1
- A Converse Lyapunov–Krasovskii Theorem for the Global Asymptotic Local Exponential Stability of Non-linear Time–Delay Systems, M. Di Ferdinando, P. Pepe, and S. Di Gennaro, p. 7
- Interval Estimation for Discrete-Time Switched Linear Systems Based on L-Infinity Observer and Ellipsoid Analysis, M. Dkhil, T. N. Dinh, Z. Wang, T. Raïssi, and M. Amairi, p. 13
- Strategic Bidding in Extended Locational Marginal Price Scheme, J. Sun, N. Gu, and C. Wu, p. 19
- Towards Traffic Bisimulation of Linear Periodic Event-Triggered Controllers, G. de Albuquerque Gleizer and M. Mazo, Jr., p. 25
- Finite-Dimensional Periodic Event-Triggered Control of Nonlinear Time-Delay Systems With an Application to the Artificial Pancreas, A. Borri, P. Pepe, I. Di Loreto, and M. Di Ferdinando, p. 31
- Robust Continuous Finite-Time Control of a Helicopter in Turbulence, O. Halbe and H. Oza, p. 37
- An Emerging Dynamics Approach for Synchronization of Linear Heterogeneous Agents Interconnected Over Switching Topologies, B. Adhikari, I.-C. Morarescu, and E. Panteley, p. 43
- Stability Analysis for Time-Varying Systems With Asynchronous Sampling Using Contractivity Approach, F. Mazenc, M. Malisoff, and M. Krstic, p. 49
- Solving Elliptic Hamilton-Jacobi-Bellman Equations in a Value Space, W. Qiu, Q. Song, and G. Yin, p. 55
- Unknown Dynamics Decoupling to Overcome Unmeasurable Premise Variables in Takagi–Sugeno Observer Design, H. Arioui and L. Nehaoua, p. 61
- A Numerically Stable Dynamic Mode Decomposition Algorithm for Nearly Defective Systems, M. Thitsa, M. Clouatre, E. Verriest, S. Coogan, and C. Martin, p. 67
- Is My System of ODEs k-Cooperative?, E. Weiss and M. Margaliot, p. 73
- Avoiding Unmeasured Premise Variables in Designing Unknown Input Observers for Takagi–Sugeno Fuzzy Systems, A.-T. Nguyen, J. Pan, T.-M. Guerra, and Z. Wang, p. 79
- A Randomized Algorithm for Generalized Accelerated Projection Method, T. Qin and S. R. Etesami, p. 85
- Guaranteed Performance Nonlinear Observer for Simultaneous Localization and Mapping, H. A. Hashim, p. 91
- Distributed Full-Consensus Control of Nonholonomic Vehicles Under Non-Differentiable Measurement Delays, M. Maghenem, A. Loría, E. Nuño, and E. Panteley, p. 97
- Stabilization of Discrete Port-Hamiltonian Dynamics via Interconnection and Damping Assignment, A. Moreschini, M. Mattioni, S. Monaco, and D. Normand-Cyrot, p. 103
- Angle-Constrained Formation Control for Circular Mobile Robots, N. P. K. Chan, B. Jayawardhana, and H. Garcia de Marina, p. 109
- An Alternative Algorithm to the D-K Iterations for Robust Control Design, Y. Chen and M. C. de Oliveira, p. 115



- Action Governor for Discrete-Time Linear Systems With Non-Convex Constraints, N. Li, K. Han, A. Girard, H. E. Tseng, D. Filev, and I. Kolmanovsky, p. 121
- Guaranteed Obstacle Avoidance for Multi-Robot Operations With Limited Actuation: A Control Barrier Function Approach, Y. Chen, A. Singletary, and and A. D. Ames, p. 127
- Sampled-Data Control Based Consensus of Fractional-Order Multi-Agent Systems, X. Li, C. Wen, and X.-K. Liu, p. 133
- Tight Decomposition Functions for Continuous-Time Mixed-Monotone Systems With Disturbances, M. Abate, M. Dutreix, and S. Coogan, p. 139
- Subspace Identification of Linear Time-Periodic Systems With Periodic Inputs, M. Yin, A. Iannelli, and R. S. Smith, p. 145
- Multicellular Feedback Control of a Genetic Toggle-Switch in Microbial Consortia, D. Fiore, D. Salzano, E. Cristòbal-Cóppulo, J. M. Olm, and M. di Bernardo, p. 151
- Secure State-Reconstruction Over Networks Subject to Attacks, Y. Mao, S. Diggavi, C. Fragouli, and P. Tabuada, p. 157
- Non-Fragile H-Infinity Order Reduction of LTI Controllers, S. Keyumarsi, A. Nobakhti, and M. S. Tavazoei, p. 163
- Global Saturated Tracking Control of a Quadcopter With Experimental Validation, W. Xie, G. Yu, D. Cabecinhas, R. Cunha, and C. Silvestre, p. 169
- H-Infinity Tracking Control for Linear Discrete-Time Systems: Model-Free Q-Learning Designs, Y. Yang, Y. Wan, J. Zhu, and F. L. Lewis, p. 175
- Interplay Between Homophily-Based Appraisal Dynamics and Influence-Based Opinion Dynamics: Modeling and Analysis, F. Liu, S. Cui, W. Mei, F. Dörfler, and M. Buss, p. 181
- Adaptive Isostable Reduction of Nonlinear PDEs With Time Varying Parameters, D. Wilson and S. M. Djouadi, p. 187
- Scenario-Based Set Invariance Verification for Black-Box Nonlinear Systems, Z. Wang and R. M. Jungers, p. 193
- Risk Trading in a Chance-Constrained Stochastic Electricity Market, R. Mieth, M. Roveto, and Y. Dvorkin, p. 199
- Adaptive Nonlinear Control With Contraction Metrics, B. T. Lopez and J.-J. E. Slotine, p. 205
- Neural Contraction Metrics for Robust Estimation and Control: A Convex Optimization Approach, H. Tsukamoto and S.-J. Chung, p. 211
- Secure Fast Covariance Intersection Using Partially Homomorphic and Order Revealing Encryption Schemes, M. Ristic, B. Noack, and U. D. Hanebeck, p. 217
- Disturbance Decoupling for Gradient-Based Multi-Agent Learning With Quadratic Costs, S. H. Q. Li, L. Ratliff, and B. Açı kme se, p. 223
- Linear Fractional Representations and L2-Stability Analysis of Continuous Piecewise Affine Systems, G. Bianchini, S. Paoletti, and A. Vicino, p. 229
- Computation of Least-Conservative State-Constraint Sets for Decentralized MPC With Dynamic and Constraint Coupling, S. K. Mulagaleti, A. Bemporad, and M. Zanon, p. 235
- A Smooth Robustness Measure of Signal Temporal Logic for Symbolic Control, Y. Gilpin, V. Kurtz, and H. Lin, p. 241
- Symbolic Models for a Class of Impulsive Systems, A. Swikir, A. Girard, and M. Zamani, p. 247
- Synthesis of Partially Observed Jump-Diffusion Systems via Control Barrier Functions, N. Jahanshahi, P. Jagtap, and M. Zamani, p. 253



- A Distributed Dual Proximal Minimization Algorithm for Constraint-Coupled Optimization Problems, A. Falsone and M. Prandini, p. 259
- Recursive Feasibility of Continuous-Time Model Predictive Control Without Stabilising Constraints, W. Esterhuizen, K. Worthmann, and S. Streif, p. 265
- Optimal Finite-Horizon Control for Networked Control Systems in the Presence of Random Delays and Packet Losses, M. Palmisano, M. Steinberger, and M. Horn, p. 271
- Selection of Modulating Functions' Design Parameters for Estimation Problems, S. Asiri, D.-Y. Liu, and T.-M. Laleg-Kirati, p. 277
- Distributed Optimization With Event-Triggered Communication via Input Feedforward Passivity, M. Li, L. Su, and T. Liu, p. 283
- Predictor-Based Control of LTI Remote Systems With Estimated Time-Varying Delays, Y. Deng, V. Léchappé,
  E. Moulay, and F. Plestan, p. 289
- Robust Kalman Filtering With Probabilistic Uncertainty in System Parameters, S. Kim, V. M. Deshpande, and R. Bhattacharya, p. 295
- Robust Optimization Over Networks Using Distributed Restarting of Accelerated Dynamics, D. E. Ochoa, J. I. Poveda, C. A. Uribe, and N. Quijano, p. 301
- Policy Iteration for Linear Quadratic Games With Stochastic Parameters, B. Gravell, K. Ganapathy, and T. Summers, p. 307
- A Data-Driven Method Based on Quadratic Programming for Distance-Based Formation Control of Euler-Lagrange Systems, V. A. Rodríguez, M. Gamonal Fernández, P. Moreno, and L. Colombo, p. 313
- Quantized Stabilization of Continuous-Time Switched Linear Systems, G. O. Berger and R. M. Jungers, p. 319
- Topology-Independent Robust Stability Conditions for Uncertain MIMO Networks, C. A. Devia and G. Giordano, p. 325
- Anti-Windup Design for Directionality Compensation With Application to Quadrotor UAVs, P. Ghignoni, N. O. Buratti, D. Invernizzi, and M. Lovera, p. 331
- Reinforcement Learning Approach to Feedback Stabilization Problem of Probabilistic Boolean Control Networks, A. Acernese, A. Yerudkar, L. Glielmo, and C. D. Vecchio, p. 337
- Non-Convex Feedback Optimization With Input and Output Constraints, V. Häberle, A. Hauswirth, L. Ortmann, S. Bolognani, and F. Dörfler, p. 343
- Necessary and Sufficient Conditions for Frequency-Based Kelly Optimal Portfolio, C.-H. Hsieh, p. 349
- Distributed Formation Control for Multi-Vehicle Systems With Splitting and Merging Capability, S. A. Novoth, Q. Zhang, K. Ji, and D. Yu, p. 355
- Performance Analysis and Optimization of Power Systems With Spatially Correlated Noise, T. Jouini and Z. Sun, p. 361
- Kernel Regularization in Frequency Domain: Encoding High-Frequency Decay Property, Y. Fujimoto, p. 367



#### 1.8. IEEE Transactions on Control of Network Systems

Contributed by: Arij Barakat, arij.barakat@kaust.edu.sa

IEEE Transactions on Control of Network Systems

December 2020, Volume 7, Issue 4

The table of contents of this IEEE TCNS issue is available on:

https://cemse.kaust.edu.sa/tcns/volume-7-2020-issue-4-december

#### Papers:

- Behavioral and Game-Theoretic Security Investments in Interdependent Systems Modeled by Attack Graphs

M. Abdallah, P. Naghizadeh, A. R. Hota, T. Cason, S. Bagchi, and S. Sundaram

p. 1585

- Analysis and Design of First-Order Distributed Optimization Algorithms Over Time-Varying Graphs

A. Sundararajan, B. Van Scoy, and L. Lessard

p. 1597

- From Matrix-Weighted Consensus to Multipartite Average Consensus

S.-H. Kwon, Y.-B. Bae, J. Liu, and H.-S. Ahn

p. 1609

- Adaptive Secure State Estimation for Cyber-Physical Systems With Low Memory Cost

L. An and G.-H. Yang

p. 1621

- Globally Stable Delay Alignment for Feedback Control Over Wireless Multipoint Connections

T. Wigren, K. Lau, R. A. Delgado, and R. H. Middleton

p. 1633

- Can Taxes Improve Congestion on All Networks?

P. N. Brown and J. R. Marden

p. 1643

- Distributed Formation Control of Mobile Agents via Global Orientation Estimation

Q. Van Tran and H.-S. Ahn

p. 1654

- Defending Against Stealthy Attacks on Multiple Nodes With Limited Resources: A Game-Theoretic Analysis

M. Zhang, Z. Zheng, and N. B. Shroff

p. 1665

- Stochastic Pinning Controllability of Noisy Complex Networks

F. D. Rossa and P. DeLellis

p. 1678

- Explicit Characterization of Performance of a Class of Networked Linear Control Systems

H. K. Mousavi and N. Motee

p. 1688

- Simultaneous Facility Location and Path Optimization in Static and Dynamic Networks

A. Srivastava and S. M. Salapaka



- p. 1700
- Clique-Based Distributed PI Control for Multiagent Coordination With Heterogeneous, Uncertain, Time-Varying Orientations
- K. Sakurama
- p. 1712
- Optimal Scheduling Strategy for Networked Estimation With Energy Harvesting
- M. M. Vasconcelos, M. Gagrani, A. Nayyar, and U. Mitra
- p. 1723
- Average State Estimation in Large-Scale Clustered Network Systems
- M. U. B. Niazi, C. Canudas-de-Wit, and A. Y. Kibangou
- p. 1736
- A Linear Active Disturbance Rejection Control Approach to Position Synchronization Control for Networked Interconnected Motion System
- Y.-W. Wang, W.-A. Zhang, and L. Yu
- p. 1746
- Cascading Attacks on Wi-Fi Networks: Theory and Experiments
- L. Xin, D. Starobinski, and G. Noubir
- p. 1757
- Output Robustness of Probabilistic Boolean Control Networks With Respect to One-Bit Perturbation
- S. Zhu, J. Lu, T. Huang, and Y. Liu
- p. 1769
- Model Reduction Based Approximation of the Output Controllability Gramian in Large-Scale Networks
- G. Casadei, C. Canudas-de-Wit, and S. Zampieri
- p. 1778
- Hierarchical Design for Position-Based Formation Control of Rotorcraft-Like Aerial Vehicles
- D. Zhang, Y. Tang, W. Zhang, and X. Wu
- p. 1789
- Distributed Communication-Aware Motion Planning for Networked Mobile Robots Under Formal Specifications
- Z. Liu, B. Wu, J. Dai, and H. Lin
- p. 1801
- Performance and Design of Consensus on Matrix-Weighted and Time-Scaled Graphs
- D. R. Foight, M. H. de Badyn, and M. Mesbahi
- p. 1812
- Control of Learning in Anticoordination Network Games
- C. Eksin and K. Paarporn
- p. 1823
- Sparsity Invariance for Convex Design of Distributed Controllers
- L. Furieri, Y. Zheng, A. Papachristodoulou, and M. Kamgarpour
- p. 1836
- Decomposition of Nonconvex Optimization via Bi-Level Distributed ALADIN
- A. Engelmann, Y. Jiang, B. Houska, and T. Faulwasser
- p. 1848
- Sampled-Data Set Stabilization of Impulsive Boolean Networks Based on a Hybrid Index Model
- L. Lin, J. Cao, S. Zhu, L. Rutkowski, and G. Lu,



- p. 1859
- Resilient Sensor Placement for Kalman Filtering in Networked Systems: Complexity and Algorithms
- L. Ye, S. Roy, and S. Sundaram
- p. 1870
- Redefined Reconstructibility and State Estimation for Boolean Networks
- J. Yang, W. Qian, and Z. Li
- p. 1882
- Tradeoff Between Controllability and Robustness in Diffusively Coupled Networks
- W. Abbas, M. Shabbir, A. Y. Yazıcıoglu, and A. Akber
- p. 1891
- Joint Cross-Layer Optimization in Real-Time Networked Control Systems
- M. Klugel, M. Mamduhi, O. Ayan, M. Vilgelm, K. H. Johansson, S. Hirche, and W. Kellerer
- p. 1903
- Barrier Function Based Collaborative Control of Multiple Robots Under Signal Temporal Logic Tasks
- L. Lindemann and D. V. Dimarogonas
- p. 1916
- Data-Driven I/O Structure Learning With Contemporaneous Causality
- J. A. W. B. Costanzo and O. Yagan,
- p. 1929
- Mixed Autonomy in Ride-Sharing Networks
- Q. Wei, R. Pedarsani, and S. Coogan
- p. 1940
- Resilient Containment Control in Adversarial Environment
- J. Yan and C. Wen
- p. 1951
- Asynchronous Distributed Power Control of Multimicrogrid Systems
- Z. Wang, L. Chen, F. Liu, P. Yi, M. Cao, S. Deng, and S. Mei
- p. 1960
- Distributed Continuous-Time Algorithms for Optimal Resource Allocation With Time-Varying Quadratic Cost Functions
- B. Wang, S. Sun, and W. Ren
- p. 1974



## 1.9. IEEE CSS Technical Committee on Intelligent Control

Contributed by: Tansel Yucelen, yucelen@usf.edu

Becoming a Member of the IEEE CSS Technical Committee on Intelligent Control

I am writing this message as the Chair of the IEEE Control System Society (CSS) Technical Committee on Intelligent Control (TCIC). Here is our mission statement:

To foster a community of members who advance the science and technology and provide forums for the theoretical and practical considerations of intelligent control techniques and their application to devices and systems.

#### Please visit the TCIC webpage

http://intelligent-control.ieeecss.org/intelligent-homeforfurtherdetails.

Since our TCIC has the opportunity to bridge multiple disciplines ranging from electrical, mechanical, and aerospace engineering to computer science, we are looking for new members and student members that can contribute to intelligent control techniques and their applications (e.g., space systems, robotics, manufacturing systems, automotive systems, automated highway systems, aircraft, spacecraft, underwater vehicles, land vehicles, process control, consumer products, and healthcare).

If you are interested to be a member or a student member, please send me (1) your name, (2) your position, (3) your affiliation, and (4) your CV. (Note that you need to be a member or a student member of the IEEE and CSS.)

Tansel Yucelen, Ph.D., IEEE TCIC Chair (yucelen@usf.edu)

Back to the contents

#### 1.10. CFP: IEEE Trans. on Automatic Control Special Issue on Learning/Control

Contributed by: George J. Pappas, pappasg@seas.upenn.edu

IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control Special Issue on Learning and Control Deadline: May 1, 2021

Special Issue Scope: Over the past two decades, advances in computing and communications have resulted in the creation, transmission and storage of data from all sectors of society. Over the next decade, the biggest generator of data is expected to be Internet-of-Things devices which sense and control the physical world. This explosion of data requires a rapprochement of areas such as machine learning, control theory, and optimization. The availability and scale of data, both temporal and spatial, brings a wonderful opportunity for our community to both advance the theory of control systems in a more data-driven fashion, as well as have a broader industrial and societal impact.

There are various challenges on the interface between the control community and the machine learning community. The aim of this special issue is to bring together some of the significant developments on the interface between machine learning, dynamics, and control systems. Our special issue welcomes both



regular papers and technical notes on topics that include but are not limited to:

- Foundations of learning of dynamics models
- System identification
- Episodic learning, online learning, and adaptive control
- Optimization for machine learning
- Data-driven optimization for dynamical systems
- Distributed learning over distributed systems
- Reinforcement learning for physical systems
- Safe reinforcement learning and safe adaptive control
- Statistical learning for dynamical and control systems
- Bridging model-based and learning-based dynamical and control systems
- Robustness of data-driven and learning-based control systems
- Physics-constrained learning
- Physical learning in dynamical and control systems applications in robotics, autonomy, transportation systems, cognitive systems, neuroscience, etc.

#### Special Issue Guest Editors

- Anuradha Annaswamy, MIT aanna@mit.edu
- Manfred Morari, University of Pennsylvania morari@seas.upenn.edu
- George J. Pappas, University of Pennsylvania pappasg@seas.upenn.edu
- Claire Tomlin, UC Berkeley tomlin@eecs.berkeley.edu
- Rene Vidal, Johns Hopkins University rvidal@jhu.edu
- Melanie Zellinger, ETH Zurich mzeilinger@ethz.ch

## Special Issue Schedule

- Submission Site Opens March 1, 2021
- Paper Submission Deadline May 15, 2021
- Author Notification November 1, 2021
- Final Manuscript Submissions January 1, 2022
- Special Issue Publication Summer 2022 (tentative)

#### More information:

http://ieeecss.org/publication/transactions-automatic-control/special-issues

\*Note: The Paperplaza submission link given below will allow submission to this special issue after March 1, 2021. When submitting the paper, the system will prompt the user to select submission to the special issue.



## 2 Miscellaneous

#### 2.1. Virtual Lightning Tutorial Series

Contributed by: Kai Cai, kai.cai@eng.osaka-cu.ac.jp

Virtual Lightning Tutorial Series on Discrete Event Systems 2021

Organized by the IEEE CSS TC DES

Each 3rd Thursday of each month in 2021 (except for August) at 13:00 UTC (Paris 14:00, New York City 8:00, Beijing 21:00)

Registration using the link below: free, but required

https://tc-des.mpi-sws.org/registration/

URL: http://discrete-event-systems.ieeecss.org/tc-discrete/tutorial-series-2021

The IEEE CSS TC DES (co-)chairs are organizing a virtual lecture series throughout 2021 to enhance communications in our community during the current Covid-19 pandemic.

Scope: In order to include students/researchers on all levels (ranging from phd-students, to post-docs, to junior and senior faculty members) we have decided on the format of "lightning tutorials" (via Zoom), followed by a virtual coffee break organized via break-out rooms randomly assigning 5-6 people to a room for more informal chatting. Lightning tutorials are rather short (40 minutes) and are intended to introduce a fundamental or emerging topic/sub-field of DES research to a broad audience. They can be thought of as an introduction to a review paper or a book chapter, introducing the particular topic/sub-field, why it is worth studying (either from a theoretical or a practical perspective), its main insights (what is known/what is unknown) and maybe a list of influential papers in this field.

Registration: Registration is free. For security reasons we require pre-registration via the link below: https://tc-des.mpi-sws.org/registration/

Participants will receive log-in details to the virtual zoom meeting after registration.

## Schedule:

- 21.01.2021, Christoforos Hadjicostis "State Estimation and Event Inference in DES: Implications to Detectability, Diagnosability and Opacity"
- 18.02.2021, Stephane Lafortune "Discrete Event Systems: Opacity and Its Enforcement"
- 18.03.2021, Necmiye Ozay "Abstractions: A Bridge Between Continuous Dynamics and Discrete Event Systems"
- 22.04.2021, Stavros Tripakis "Distributed Synthesis"
- 20.05.2021, Mariagrazia Dotoli "A Survey on Petri Nets Models for Logistics and Transportation Systems"
- 17.06.2021, Xiren Cao "From Perturbation Analysis of DEDS to a General Optimization Theory in the AI Era"
- 22.07.2021, Alessandro Giua "Partially Observed Discrete Event Systems: from Estimation to Cyber-Security"
- 16.09.2021, Martin Fabian "On Modular and Compositional Approaches to Compute Supervisors"
- 21.10.2021, Thomas Moor "Supervisory Control of Non-Terminating Processes a Concise Introduction"



- 18.11.2021, Joanna (Asia) van de Mortel Fronczak "Synthesis-Based Engineering of Supervisory Controllers From Specification to Implementation"
- 9.12.2021, Christos Cassandras "Event-Driven Receding Horizon Control for Complex Problems in Network Systems"

Website: More information can be found at:

http://discrete-event-systems.ieeecss.org/tc-discrete/tutorial-series-2021

Back to the contents

#### 2.2. Online Course on Computational Machine Learning

Contributed by: Raj Rao Nadakuditi, rajnrao@umich.edu

U. Michigan Online Course on Computational ML (Feb. 15 - May 15, 2021)

The Continuum Jumpstart Course Computational Machine Learning (ML) for Scientists and Engineers is designed to equip you with the knowledge you need to understand, train, design and machine learning algorithms, particularly deep neural networks, and even deploy them on the cloud.

You'll learn by programming machine learning algorithms from scratch in a hands-on manner using a one-of-a-kind cloud-based interactive computational textbook that will guide you, and check your progress, step-by-step. Using real-world datasets and datasets of your choosing, you will understand, and we will discuss, via computational discovery and critical reasoning, the strengths and limitations of the algorithms and how they can or cannot be overcome. You will understand how machine learning algorithms do what they claim to do so you can reproduce these while being able to reason about and spot wild, unsupported claims of their efficacy.

By the end of the course, you will be ready to harness the power of machine learning in your daily job and prototype, we hope, innovative new ML applications for your company with datasets you alone have access to.

It's ideal for folks who want to go deeper than a regular MOOC and want to learn by coding.

See https://continuum.engin.umich.edu/programs/jumpstart-ml/ for a description – apply by Jan 8th, 2021 for cohort starting Feb 15th.

See https://continuum.engin.umich.edu/programs/jumpstart-ml/testimonials-and-advice/ for testimonials from the pilot cohort.

Back to the contents

#### 2.3. Call for CPHS 2022 Organization Proposals

Contributed by: Françoise Lamnabhi-Lagarrigue, françoise.lamnabhi-lagarrigue@centralesupelec.fr

The CPHS Steering Committee is calling for proposals for the organization of CPHS 2022, the 4th IFAC Workshop on Cyber-Physical & Human Systems (preferably just before 61th IEEE CDC, Cancun, Mexico, Dec 6-9, 2022).



The proposal should contain: Proposed dates (3 days); Proposed Venue; (Intended) Operating Committee Members: General Chair(s), International Program Chair(s), Invited Session Chair(s), Industry Chair(s), Editor, Publicity Chair(s), Local Arrangements Chair(s); Tentative Budget Plan; Scope of the Workshop.

The proposal should be send to francoise.lamnabhi-lagarrigue@centralesupelec.fr with deadline 21 February 2021.



## 3 Books

## 3.1. Synchronous Reinforcement Learning-Based Control for Cognitive Autonomy Contributed by: Mike Casey, mike.casey@nowpublishers.com

Title: Synchronous Reinforcement Learning-Based Control for Cognitive Autonomy Authors: Kyriakos G. Vamvoudakis and Nick-Marios T. Kokolakis, GATech

Subscribers to Foundations and Trends in System and Control can access this monograph at: https://nowpublishers.com/article/Details/SYS-022

Print copies can be purchased by list members for \$40 (List Price \$85) including regular shipping using the discount code: 175069

https://nowpublishers.com/Order/BuyBook?isbn=978-1-68083-744-5

Description: This monograph describes the use of principles of reinforcement learning (RL) to design feed-back policies for continuous-time dynamical systems that combine features of adaptive control and optimal control. In a control engineering context, RL bridges the gap between traditional optimal control and adaptive control algorithms.

The authors give an insightful introduction to reinforcement learning techniques that can address various control problems. In this context, they give a detailed description of techniques such as Game-Theoretic Learning, Q-learning, and Intermittent RL; with each chapter providing a self-contained exposition of the topic and giving the reader suggestions for further reading. Finally, the authors demonstrate the application of the techniques in autonomous vehicles.

This review of a topic that is rapidly becoming ubiquitous in many engineering systems enables to reader dip in and out of the topic to quickly understand the essentials and provides the starting point for further research.

#### Table of contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Optimal Regulation
- 3. Game-Theoretic Learning
- 4. Model-Free RL with Q-Learning
- 5. Model-Based and Model-Free Intermittent RL
- 6. Bounded Rationality and Non-Equilibrium RL in Games
- 7. Applications to Autonomous Vehicles
- 8. Concluding Remarks

Acknowledgments

References



## 3.2. Learning-Based Control: A Tutorial and Some Recent Results

Contributed by: Mike Casey, mike.casey@nowpublishers.com

Title: Learning-Based Control: A Tutorial and Some Recent Results

Authors: Zhong-Ping Jiang, Tao Bian and Weinan Gao

Suggested Citation: Zhong-Ping Jiang, Tao Bian and Weinan Gao (2020), "Learning-Based Control: A Tutorial and Some Recent Results", Foundations and Trends® in Systems and Control: Vol. 8: No. 3, pp 176-284. http://dx.doi.org/10.1561/2600000023

Subscribers to Foundations and Trends in System and Control can access this monograph at: https://nowpublishers.com/article/Details/SYS-023

Print copies can be purchased by list members for \$40 (List Price \$85) including regular shipping using the discount code: 175069

https://nowpublishers.com/Order/BuyBook?isbn=978-1-68083-752-0

Description: The recent success of Reinforcement Learning and related methods can be attributed to several key factors. First, it is driven by reward signals obtained through the interaction with the environment. Second, it is closely related to the human learning behavior. Third, it has a solid mathematical foundation. Nonetheless, conventional Reinforcement Learning theory exhibits some shortcomings particularly in a continuous environment or in considering the stability and robustness of the controlled process.

In this monograph, the authors build on Reinforcement Learning to present a learning-based approach for controlling dynamical systems from real-time data and review some major developments in this relatively young field. In doing so the authors develop a framework for learning-based control theory that shows how to learn directly suboptimal controllers from input-output data.

There are three main challenges on the development of learning-based control. First, there is a need to generalize existing recursive methods. Second, as a fundamental difference between learning-based control and Reinforcement Learning, stability and robustness are important issues that must be addressed for the safety-critical engineering systems such as self-driving cars. Third, data efficiency of Reinforcement Learning algorithms need be addressed for safety-critical engineering systems.

This monograph provides the reader with an accessible primer on a new direction in control theory still in its infancy, namely Learning-Based Control Theory, that is closely tied to the literature of safe Reinforcement Learning and Adaptive Dynamic Programming.

#### Table of contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Learning-Based Control of Continuous-Time Dynamical Systems
- 3. Learning-Based Control of Large-Scale Interconnected Systems
- 4. Learning-Based Output Regulation
- 5. Applications



6. Perspective and Future Work AcknowledgmentsReferences

Back to the contents

#### 3.3. Atomic Decomposition via Polar Alignment

Contributed by: Mike Casey, mike.casey@nowpublishers.com

Title: Atomic Decomposition via Polar Alignment: The Geometry of Structured Optimization Authors: Zhenan Fan, Halyun Jeong, Yifan Sun and Michael P. Friedlander

Suggested Citation: Zhenan Fan, Halyun Jeong, Yifan Sun and Michael P. Friedlander (2020), "Atomic Decomposition via Polar Alignment: The Geometry of Structured Optimization", Foundations and Trends® in Optimization: Vol. 3: No. 4, pp 280-366. http://dx.doi.org/10.1561/2400000028

Subscribers to Foundations and Trends in Optimization can access this monograph at: https://nowpublishers.com/article/Details/SYS-023

Print copies can be purchased by list members for \$40 including regular shipping using the discount code: 175069

https://nowpublishers.com/Order/BuyBook?isbn=978-1-68083-742-1

Description: The use of convex optimization in the fields of data science and engineering is becoming ubiquitous. But is has been recognized in the research community for more than a decade that significant efficiencies can be gained by acknowledging the latent structure in the solution itself, coupled with the overarching structure provided by convexity. Structured optimization proceeds along these lines by using a prescribed set of points, called atoms, from which to assemble an optimal solution. In effect, the atoms selected to participate in forming a solution decompose the model into simpler parts, which offers opportunities for algorithmic efficiency in solving the optimization problem. An atomic decomposition provides a description of the most informative features of a solution or a kind of generalized principal component analysis.

In this monograph, the authors describe the rich convex geometry that underlies atomic decomposition and demonstrate its use in practical examples. They expose the basic elements of this theory and its many connections to sparse and structured optimization. The authors have adopted a self-contained treatment and make a few modest assumptions that greatly simplify the derivations to make it accessible researchers who are not specialists in convex analysis.

Atomic Decomposition via Polar Alignment provides an introduction for all researchers and practitioners to a powerful optimization technique with many future applications throughout engineering and computer science.

Table of contents

1. Introduction



- 2. Atomic Decomposition
- 3. Alignment with Respect to General Convex Sets
- 4. Alignment with Respect to Atomic Sets
- 5. Alignment as Optimality
- 6. Alignment in Optimization Methods
- 7. Alignment in Convolution of Atomic Sets
- 8. Conclusions

Acknowledgments

References

Back to the contents

### 3.4. Robust Integration of Model-Based Fault Estimation and Control

Contributed by: Jianglin Lan, Jianglin.Lan@glasgow.ac.uk

Robust Integration of Model-Based Fault Estimation and Fault-Tolerant Control by Jianglin Lan and Ron Patton

ISBN: 978-3-030-58759-8 December 2020, Springer

https://www.springer.com/gp/book/9783030587598

The book is a systematic examination of methods used to overcome the inevitable system uncertainties arising when the functions of fault estimation (FE) and fault-tolerant control (FTC) interact as they are employed together to compensate for system faults and maintain robustly acceptable system performance. It covers the important subject of robust integration of FE and FTC with the aim of guaranteeing closed-loop stability. The theory is supported by the extensive use of tutorial examples, including some MATLAB®-based material available from the Springer website and by industrial-applications-based material.

The text is structured into three parts:

- Part I examines the basic concepts of FE and FTC, providing extensive insight into the importance of and challenges involved in their integration;
- Part II describes five effective strategies for the integration of FE and FTC: sequential, iterative, simultaneous, adaptive decoupling, and robust decoupling;
- Part III begins to extend the strategies to nonlinear and large-scale systems and covers applications in the fields of renewable energy, robotics and networked systems.

The strategies presented are applicable to a broad range of control problems, because in the absence of faults the FE-based FTC naturally reverts to conventional observer-based control. The book is a useful resource for researchers and engineers working on fault-tolerant systems, and supplementary material for a graduate- or postgraduate-level course on fault diagnosis and FTC.



## 4 Journals

#### 4.1. Evolutions Equations and Control Theory

Contributed by: Irena Lasiecka, lasiecka@memphis.edu

**Evolution Equations and Control Theory** 

March 2021, volume 10, number 1

https://www.aimsciences.org/journal/A0000-0000

1.Uniform attractors of 3D Navier-Stokes-Voigt equations with memory and singularly oscillating external forces

Cung The Anh, Dang Thi Phuong Thanh and Nguyen Duong Toan

2021, 10(1): 1-23 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020039

2.Global existence for a class of Keller-Segel models with signal-dependent motility and general logistic term

Wenbin Lv and Qingyuan Wang

2021, 10(1): 25-36 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020040

3. Infimal convolution and duality in convex optimal control problems with second order evolution differential inclusions

Elimhan N. Mahmudov

2021, 10(1): 37-59 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020051

4.Boundary null-controllability of coupled parabolic systems with Robin conditions

Kuntal Bhandari and Franck Boyer

2021, 10(1): 61-102 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020052

5. On a final value problem for a class of nonlinear hyperbolic equations with damping term

Nguyen Huu Can, Nguyen Huy Tuan, Donal O'Regan and Vo Van Au

2021, 10(1): 103-127 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020053

6.Uniform boundary observability with Legendre-Galerkin formulations of the 1-D wave equation

Ludovick Gagnon and José M. Urquiza

2021, 10(1): 129-153 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020054

7. Local wellposedness of quasilinear Maxwell equations with absorbing boundary conditions

Roland Schnaubelt and Martin Spitz

2021, 10(1): 155-198 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020061

8. Approximate controllability for Navier–Stokes equations in 3D cylinders under Lions boundary conditions by an explicit saturating set

Duy Phan

2021, 10(1): 199-227 doi: 10.3934/eect.2020062

Back to the contents

#### 4.2. IET Control Theory & Applications

Contributed by: Jessica Jones, jessicajones@theiet.org

**IET Control Theory & Applications** 

Volume 14, Issue 18



https://digital-library.theiet.org/content/journals/iet-cta/14/18

## Special Section: Emerging Trends in LPV-Based Control of Intelligent Automotive Systems

- Pengxu Li; Panshuo Li; Jing Zhao; Bin Zhang, Non-fragile multi-objective linear parameter-varying controller design for vehicle lateral stability, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0514
- Xiaona Song ; Jingtao Man ; Shuai Song ; Zhaoke Ning, Event-triggered synchronisation of Markovian reaction–diffusion inertial neural networks and its application in image encryption, DOI: 10.1049/ietcta.2020.0136
- Lin Zhang; Hong Chen; Yanjun Huang; Hongyan Guo; Haobo Sun; Haitao Ding; Nian Wang, Model predictive control for integrated longitudinal and lateral stability of electric vehicles with in-wheel motors, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0122
- Chao Huang; Chen Lv; Fazel Naghdy; Haiping Du, Reference-free approach for mitigating human–machine conflicts in shared control of automated vehicles, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0289
- Marcelo Menezes Morato ; Julio Elias Normey-Rico ; Olivier Sename, Sub-optimal recursively feasible Linear Parameter-Varying predictive algorithm for semi-active suspension control, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0592

#### **Research Articles:**

- Zhongsheng Yao and Seakweng Vong, Scaled consensus for coupled harmonic oscillators via sampled position data, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0184
- Zhiru Cao; Yugang Niu; Haijuan Zhao; Tinggang Jia, Guaranteed cost sliding mode control of Markovian jump Lur'e systems under Round-Robin protocol, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0379
- Dehao Li; Jinling Liang; Fan Wang, Robust H-Infinity filtering for 2D systems with RON under the stochastic communication protocol, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2019.0932
- Qing-Hao Zhang and Jun-Guo Lu, Positive real lemmas for singular fractional-order systems: the  $0<\alpha<1$  case, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0527
- Ibrahim Kaya and Fuat Peker, Optimal I-PD controller design for setpoint tracking of integrating processes with time delay, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2019.1378
- Sergey An Gayvoronskiy; Tatiana Ezangina; Maxim Pushkarev; Ivan Khozhaev, Determination of vertex polynomials to analyse robust stability of control systems with interval parameters, DOI: 10.1049/ietcta.2019.1222
- Zixing Liu; Ziyun Wang; Yan Wang; Ju H. Park; Zhicheng Ji, Directional expansion-based fault diagnosis algorithm using orthotopic and ellipsoidal filtering, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0029
- Saminathan Mohanapriya; Charles Selvaraj Antony Crispin Sweety; Rathinasamy Sakthivel; Dhafer Jaber Almakhles, Tracking and disturbance attenuation control for stochastic switched systems with input delay, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0313
- Xuefeng Zhang and Kaijing Jin, Dynamic output feedback controller design for interval type-2 T–S fuzzy fractional order systems, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0221
- Long-wen Liu; Wei Xie; Awais Khan; Lang-wen Zhang, Finite-time functional interval observer for linear systems with uncertainties, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0200
- Nestor Deniz; Marina Murillo; Guido Sanchez; Leonardo Giovanini, Robust stability of moving horizon estimation for non-linear systems with bounded disturbances using adaptive arrival cost, DOI: 10.1049/ietcta.2019.0523



- Qingyi Wang; Binlei Ju; Yiqiong Zhang; Dan Zhou; Nan Wang; Genping Wu, Design and implementation of an LCL grid-connected inverter based on capacitive current fractional proportional–integral feedback strategy, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0103
- Jonathan C. Mayo-Maldonado; Guillermo Fernandez-Anaya; Omar F. Ruiz-Martinez, Stability of conformable linear differential systems: a behavioural framework with applications in fractional-order control, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2019.0930
- Qingle Zhang; Jun-e Feng; Biao Wang, Set reachability of Markovian jump Boolean networks and its applications, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0027
- Jack P. Salameh; Cauet Sébastien; Erik Etien; Anas Sakout; Laurent Rambault, Wind profile disturbance isolation and attenuation through an UIO–LPV approach in PMSG-based wind turbines, DOI: 10.1049/ietcta.2020.0167
- Maryam Aminsafaee and Mohammad Hossein Shafiei, Delayed state feedback predictive control of uncertain nonlinear discrete-time switched systems with input constraint and state delays, DOI: 10.1049/ietcta.2019.1042
- Vu Phi Tran; Matthew A. Garratt; Ian R. Petersen, Switching formation strategy with the directed dynamic topology for collision avoidance of a multi-robot system in uncertain environments, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0502
- Erhan Yumuk ; Müjde Güzelkaya ; İbrahim Eksin, Optimal fractional-order controller design using direct synthesis method, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0596
- Wen Deng; Xianlin Zeng; Yiguang Hong, Distributed optimisation approach to least-squares solution of Sylvester equations, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2019.1400
- Xiangyu Wang and Guodong Wang, Distributed finite-time optimisation algorithm for second-order multiagent systems subject to mismatched disturbances, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2020.0901

#### **Brief Papers:**

- Hong-Bing Zeng; Hui-Chao Lin; Yong He; Chuan-Ke Zhang; Kok-Lay Teo, Improved negativity condition for a quadratic function and its application to systems with time-varying delay, DOI: 10.1049/iet-cta.2019.1464

Back to the contents

#### 4.3. IMA Journal of Mathematical Control and Information

Contributed by: Emily Richardson, emily.richardson@oup.com

IMA Journal of Mathematical Control and Information, 37 (4)

Links to all articles in this issue are available below and online at: https://academic.oup.com/imamci/issue/37/4

## Papers:

- Feedback linearization and backstepping: an equivalence in control design of strict-feedback form Thanh T Tran

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article-abstract/37/4/1049/5587447



- Approximate controllability of semilinear impulsive functional differential systems with non-local conditions

Sumit Arora, Soniya Singh, Jaydev Dabas, Manil T Mohan

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1070/5722301

- Topological structure of solution sets for control problems governed by semilinear fractional impulsive evolution equations with nonlocal conditions

Yi-rong Jiang, Qiong-fen Zhang, Qi-qing Song

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1089/5722302

- Parameter-dependent robust H-Infinity filtering for uncertain two-dimensional discrete systems in the FM second model

Khalid Badie, Mohammed Alfidi, Mohamed Oubaidi, Zakaria Chalh

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1114/5727954

- Approximate controllability of semi-linear stochastic integro-differential equations with infinite delay Hai Huang, Xianlong Fu

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1133/5739888

- Robust exponential synchronization of a Markovian jump complex dynamical network with piecewise homogeneous Markovian parameters

Nasim Akbari, Ali Sadr, Ali Kazemy

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1168/5804822

- An inverse optimal approach to ship course-keeping control

Chuanrui Wang, Chuanxu Yan, Zhenchong Liu, Feng Cao

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1192/5819798

- State feedback observer-based control design for linear descriptor systems with multiple time-varying delays

V N Phat, P Niamsup, N H Muoi

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1218/5836693

- Multi-path Allocation Scheduling Optimization Algorithm for Network Data Traffic Based on SDN Architecture

Lihua Lu

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1237/5843657

- Optimal robustness of passive discrete-time systems

V Mehrmann, P Van Dooren

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1248/5870556

- Robust finite-time H-Infinity control of switched non-linear neutral systems in the presence of multiple disturbances using auxiliary matrices

Hadi Gholami, Mohammad Hossein Shafiei

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1270/5874148

- Dirac structures and variational formulation of port-Dirac systems in nonequilibrium thermodynamics François Gay-Balmaz, Hiroaki Yoshimura

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1298/5875951

- Port-Hamiltonian model of two-dimensional shallow water equations in moving containers

Flávio Luiz Cardoso-Ribeiro, Denis Matignon, Valérie Pommier-Budinger

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1348/5876948

- Boundary feedback control of an anti-stable wave equation

Pierre APKARIAN, Dominikus NOLL



https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1367/5877065

- Twenty years of distributed port-Hamiltonian systems: a literature review Ramy Rashad, Federico Califano, Arjan J van der Schaft, Stefano Stramigioli https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1400/5877069

- Feedback control based on discrete-time state observations for stabilization of coupled regime-switching jump diffusion with Markov switching topologies

Yongbao Wu, Haotian Pi, Wenxue Li

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1423/5893204

- Error-based output tracking for a one-dimensional wave equation with harmonic type disturbance Ziqing Tian, Xiao-Hui Wu

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1447/5891417

- Bias reduction in the estimation of diffusion processes from discrete observations Juan Carlos Jimenez

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1468/5903959

- Exponential stabilization of an ODE-linear KdV cascaded system with boundary input delay Habib Ayadi

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1506/5910228

- Solving multiobjective optimal control problems using an improved scalarization method Gholam Hosein Askarirobati, Akbar Hashemi Borzabadi, Aghileh Heydari https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1524/5918145

- On exact controllability of linear perturbed boundary systems: a semigroup approach Marieme Lasri, Hamid Bounit, Said Hadd

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1548/5920452

- Passivity-based control of islanded microgrids with unknown power loads Sofía Avila-Becerril, Gerardo Espinosa-Pérez, Oscar Danilo Montoya, Alejandro Garces https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/37/4/1548/5920453

Back to the contents

## **4.4.** International Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science Contributed by:, amcs@uz.zgora.pl

International Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science (AMCS) 2020, Volume 30, Number 4 (December) www.amcs.uz.zgora.pl

#### Papers:

- Chaturantabut S. Stabilized model reduction for nonlinear dynamical systems through a contractivity-preserving framework 615
- Apaza-Perez W.A., Combastel C. and Zolghadri A. On distributed symbolic control of interconnected systems under persistency specifications 629
- Kaczorek T. and Sajewski Pointwise completeness and pointwise degeneracy of fractional standard and descriptor linear continuous-time systems with different fractional orders 641
- Grzymkowski, Trofimowicz D. and Stefański T.P. Stability analysis of interconnected discrete-time fractional-order LTI state-space systems 649



- Uciński D. Construction of constrained experimental designs on finite spaces for a modified Ek-optimality criterion 659
- Zuev A., Zhirabok A. and Filaretov V. Fault identification in underwater vehicle thrusters via sliding mode observers 679
- Altuntas V., Gok M. and Kocal O.H. Response of Lyapunov exponents to diffusion state of biological networks 689
- Kłopotek R., Kłopotek M. and Wierzchoń S. A feasible k-means kernel trick under non-Euclidean feature space 703
- Horzyk A., Bulanda D. and Starzyk J.A. ASA-graphs for efficient data representation and processing 717
- Wiśniewska J., Sawerwain M. and Obuchowicz A. Basic quantum circuits for classification and approximation tasks 733
- Barkalov A., Titarenko L. and Mielcarek K. Improving characteristics of LUT-based Mealy FSMs 745
- Mihelač L. and Povh J. AI based algorithms for the detection of (ir)regularity in musical structure 761

Publisher: University of Zielona Góra, Poland ISSN: 1641-876X (print), 2083-8492 (online)

Frequency: Quarterly

Editor-in-Chief: Józef Korbicz Website: www.amcs.uz.zgora.pl E-mail: amcs@uz.zgora.pl

Scope: modern control theory and practice; artificial intelligence methods and their applications; applied mathematics and mathematical optimisation techniques; mathematical methods in engineering, computer science, and biology

Indexation: ACM Digital Library, Applied Mechanics Reviews, Current Mathematical Publications (AMS), DBLP Computer Science Bibliography, EBSCO, Elsevier, Google Scholar, Inspec, Mathematical Reviews (MathSciNet), ProQuest, Clarivate Analytics (formerly Thomson Reuters), Zentralblatt Math, and others. Impact Factor: 0.967 (2019) / 5-Year IF: 1.105 (2019)

Back to the contents

#### 4.5. Automatica

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

Automatica Vol 122 December 2020

## **Regular Papers:**

- Ningshi Yao, Michael Malisoff, Fumin Zhang., Contention-resolving model predictive control for coupled control systems with a shared resource
- Hernan Haimovich, José Luis Mancilla-Aguilar., Strong ISS implies strong iISS for time-varying impulsive systems
- Nandini Negi, Aranya Chakrabortty., Sparsity-promoting optimal control of cyber–physical systems over shared communication networks



- Jan-Peter Calliess, Stephen J. Roberts, Carl Edward Rasmussen, Jan Maciejowski., Lazily Adapted Constant Kinky Inference for nonparametric regression and model- reference adaptive control
- Hao Dai, Xinpeng Fang, Weisheng Chen., Distributed event-triggered algorithms for a class of convex optimization problems over directed networks
- Yashar Kouhi, Christopher King, Robert Shorten., SPR based design conditions for quadratic stability of multi-mode switched linear systems
- Graziano Chesi, Tiantian Shen., Convergent upper bounds of peak response of LTI and polytopic LTV systems through LMIs
- Jiarao Huang, Dawei Shi, Tongwen Chen., Event-triggered robust state estimation for systems with unknown exogenous inputs
- Qian Feng, Sing Kiong Nguang, Wilfrid Perruquetti., Dissipative stabilization of linear systems with timevarying general distributed delays
- Sanat K. Biswas, Li Qiao, Andrew G. Dempster., A quantified approach of predicting suitability of using the Unscented Kalman Filter in a non-linear application
- Claudio Altafini., A system-theoretic framework for privacy preservation in continuous-time multiagent dynamics
- Miaomiao Wang, Abdelhamid Tayebi., Nonlinear state estimation for inertial navigation systems with intermittent measurements
- Emilia Fridman, Jin Zhang., Averaging of linear systems with almost periodic coefficients: A time-delay approach
- Xiuxian Li, Lihua Xie., Distributed algorithms for computing a fixed point of multi-agent nonexpansive operators
- Aneel Tanwani, Olga Yufereva., Error covariance bounds for suboptimal filters with Lipschitzian drift and Poisson-sampled measurements
- Roshan A. Chavan, Shaoqian Wang, T. Michael Seigler, Jesse B. Hoagg., Consensus on SO(3) with piecewise-continuous sinusoids
- Xiao-Kang Liu, Ji-Feng Zhang, Jimin Wang., Differentially private consensus algorithm for continuous-time heterogeneous multi-agent systems
- Ridvan Karagoz, Kim Batselier., Nonlinear system identification with regularized Tensor Network B-splines
- Frédéric Mazenc, Michael Malisoff, Indra Narayana Sandilya Bhogaraju., Sequential predictors for delay compensation for discrete time systems with time-varying delays
- An-Yang Lu, Guang-Hong Yang., Stabilization of switched systems with all modes unstable via periodical switching laws
- Shiqi Zheng, Peng Shi, Ramesh K. Agarwal, Chee Peng Lim., Periodic event-triggered output regulation for linear multi-agent systems
- Jong Woo Kim, Tae Hoon Oh, Sang Hwan Son, Dong Hwi Jeong, Jong Min Lee., Convergence analysis of the deep neural networks based globalized dual heuristic programming

#### **Short communication:**

- Valentina Ciccone, Augusto Ferrante., Space and spectral domain relative entropy for homogeneous random fields
- Yohei Hosoe, Dimitri Peaucelle, Tomomichi Hagiwara., Linearization of expectation-based inequality conditions in control for discrete-time linear systems represented with random polytopes



- Eva Ahbe, Andrea Iannelli, Roy S. Smith., Region of attraction analysis of nonlinear stochastic systems using Polynomial Chaos Expansion
- Mario Eduardo Villanueva, Elena De Lazzari, Matthias A. Müller, Boris Houska., A set-theoretic generalization of dissipativity with applications in Tube MPC
- Yan Zhang, Michael M. Zavlanos., Augmented Lagrangian optimization under fixed-point arithmetic
- Stefano Battilotti, Filippo Cacace, Massimiliano d'Angelo, Alfredo Germani., Asymptotically optimal consensus-based distributed filtering of continuous-time linear systems
- Xue-Fang Wang, Xi-Ming Sun, Andrew R. Teel, Kun-Zhi Liu., Distributed robust Nash equilibrium seeking for aggregative games under persistent attacks: A hybrid systems approach
- Lukas Schwenkel, Meriem Gharbi, Sebastian Trimpe, Christian Ebenbauer., Online learning with stability guarantees: A memory-based warm starting for real-time MPC
- Min Meng, Gaoxi Xiao, Beibei Li., Adaptive consensus for heterogeneous multi-agent systems under sensor and actuator attacks
- Xu Yang, Jingjing Gao, Linlin Li, Hao Luo, Kaixiang Peng., Data-driven design of fault-tolerant control systems based on recursive stable image representation
- Yury Orlov, Laetitia Perez, Oscar Gomez, Laurent Autrique., ISS output feedback synthesis of disturbed reaction–diffusion processes using non-collocated sampled- in- space sensing and actuation
- Gabriele Pannocchia, William P. Heath., Offset-free IMC with generalized disturbance models
- Zhaojian Wang, Feng Liu, Yifan Su, Peng Yang, Boyu Qin., Asynchronous distributed voltage control in active distribution networks
- Ran Huang, Zhengtao Ding, Zhengcai Cao., Distributed output feedback consensus control of networked homogeneous systems with large unknown actuator and sensor delays
- Chong Jin Ong, Djati Wibowo Djamari, Bonan Hou., A governor approach for consensus of heterogeneous systems with constraints under a switching network
- Hernan Haimovich, José Luis Mancilla-Aguilar., Nonrobustness of asymptotic stability of impulsive systems with inputs
- Pauline Bernard, Michelangelo Bin, Lorenzo Marconi., Adaptive output regulation via nonlinear Luenberger observer-based internal models and continuous-time identifiers
- Song Ling, Huanqing Wang, Peter Xiaoping Liu., Adaptive tracking control of high-order nonlinear systems under asymmetric output constraint
- Syed Ali Asad Rizvi, Zongli Lin., Output feedback adaptive dynamic programming for linear differential zero-sum games
- Suqin He, Chuxiong Hu, Yu Zhu, Masayoshi Tomizuka., Time optimal control of triple integrator with input saturation and full state constraints
- Chengpu Yu, Jie Chen, Shukai Li, Michel Verhaegen., Identification of affinely parameterized state–space models with unknown inputs
- Tonametl Sanchez, Denis Efimov, Andrey Polyakov., Discrete-time homogeneity: Robustness and approximation
- Valentina Breschi, Simone Formentin, Gianmarco Rallo, Matteo Corno, Sergio M. Savaresi., Vehicle sideslip estimation via kernel-based LPV identification: Theory and experiments
- Patrik Kolaric, Victor G. Lopez, Frank L. Lewis., Optimal dynamic Control Allocation with guaranteed constraints and online Reinforcement Learning
- Na Li, Xun Li, Zhiyong Yu., Indefinite mean-field type linear-quadratic stochastic optimal control problems



- Rami Katz, Emilia Fridman., Constructive method for finite-dimensional observer-based control of 1-D parabolic PDEs
- Zhuo Zhang, Huiping Li, Yang Shi, Shouxu Zhang, Weisheng Yan., Cooperative optimal control for Lipschitz nonlinear systems over generally directed topologies
- Xin Jin, Yang Shi, Yang Tang, Xiaotai Wu., Event-triggered attitude consensus with absolute and relative attitude measurements
- Wassim M. Haddad, Junsoo Lee., Finite-time stability of discrete autonomous systems
- Nan Li, Ilya Kolmanovsky, Anouck Girard., Detection-averse optimal and receding-horizon control for Markov decision processes
- Shaolin Ji, Chuiliu Kong, Chuanfeng Sun., A robust Kalman-Bucy filtering problem
- Tsuyoshi Yuno, Eva Zerz, Toshiyuki Ohtsuka., Invariance of a class of semi-algebraic sets for polynomial systems with dynamic compensators
- Dongdong Yu, Yuanqing Xia, Li Li, Cui Zhu., Distributed consensus-based estimation with unknown inputs and random link failures
- Zhenwei Liu, Ali Saberi, Anton A. Stoorvogel, Donya Nojavanzadeh., H-Infinity almost state synchronization for homogeneous networks of non-introspective agents: A scale- free protocol design
- Justus Kopp, Frank Woittennek., Flatness based trajectory planning and open-loop control of shallow-water waves in a tube
- Kenan Yong, Mou Chen, Yang Shi, Qingxian Wu., Flexible performance-based robust control for a class of nonlinear systems with input saturation
- Sophie M. Fosson, Vito Cerone, Diego Regruto., Sparse linear regression from perturbed data
- Michelle F.F. Castro, Alexandre Seuret, Valter J.S. Leite, Luis F.P. Silva., Robust local stabilization of discrete time-varying delayed state systems under saturating actuators
- Xiangyu Wang, Guodong Wang, Shihua Li., A distributed fixed-time optimization algorithm for multiagent systems
- Yilun Shang., Resilient consensus in multi-agent systems with state constraints Technical Communique
- Yu Kawano., Converse stability theorems for positive linear time-varying systems

#### **Correspondence Items:**

- Anil Kumar Pal, Shyam Kamal, Shyam Krishna Nagar, Bijnan Bandyopadhyay, Leonid Fridman., Authors' Reply To: (CI 20-0229) Comments on Design of controllers with arbitrary convergence time [Automatica 108710]
- Minh Hoang Trinh, Nam Hoai Nguyen, Chuong Van Nguyen., Comments on "Design of controllers with arbitrary convergence time" [Automatica 108710]
- Philipp Braun, Christopher M. Kellett., Comment on "Stabilization with guaranteed safety using Control Lyapunov–Barrier Function"
- Hao Lan, Yin Tong, Jin Guo, Alessandro Giua., Comments on "A new approach for the verification of infinite-step and K-step opacity using two-way observers" [Automatica 80 (2017) 162–171]



#### 4.6. Journal of Process Control

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

Journal of Process Control Vol 96 December 2020

#### **Regular Articles:**

- Jingxiang Liu, Tao Liu, Junghui Chen, Hong Yue, Feiran Sun., Data-driven modeling of product crystal size distribution and optimal input design for batch cooling crystallization processes, pg. 1-14
- Tengfei Xiao, Xiao-Dong Li., Eigenspectrum-based extended Luenberger observers for a class of distributed parameter systems, pg. 15-22
- Shubham Khandelwal, Ketan P. Detroja., The optimal detuning approach based centralized control design for MIMO processes, pg. 23-36
- Wangyan Li, Yitao Yan, Jie Bao., Dissipativity-based distributed fault diagnosis for plantwide chemical processes, pg. 37-48
- Lingshuang Kong, Yanyan Yin, Chunhua Yang, Weihua Gui, Kok Lay Teo., Stochastic optimization for real-time operation of alumina blending process, pg. 49-56
- Sheng Du, Min Wu, Luefeng Chen, Weihua Cao, Witold Pedrycz., An intelligent decision-making strategy based on the forecast of abnormal operating mode for iron ore sintering process, pg. 57-66
- Zhaojing Wang, Ying Zheng, David Shan-Hill Wong., Trajectory-based operation monitoring of transition procedure in multimode process, pg. 67-81
- Yeonsoo Kim, David M. Thierry, Lorenz T. Biegler., Serial advanced-multi-step nonlinear model predictive control using an extended sensitivity method, pg. 82-93
- Linlin Li, Steven X. Ding, Xin Peng., Distributed data-driven optimal fault detection for large-scale systems, pg. 94-103

Back to the contents

#### 4.7. Systems & Control Letters

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

System and Control Letters Vol 146 December 2020

#### **Regular Articles:**

- Seong-Ho Kwon, Hyo-Sung Ahn., Generalized weak rigidity: Theory, and local and global convergence of formations
- Kirsten A. Morris., Optimal output estimation for infinite-dimensional systems with disturbances
- T.D. Tuong, N.N. Nguyen, G. Yin., Longtime behavior of a class of stochastic tumor-immune systems
- Christopher Heintz, Jesse B. Hoagg., Formation control for agents modeled with extended unicycle dynamics that includes orientation kinematics on SO(m) and speed constraints



- Miguel F. Arevalo-Castiblanco, Duvan Tellez-Castro, Jorge Sofrony, Eduardo Mojica-Nava., Adaptive synchronization of heterogeneous multi-agent systems: A free observer approach
- Jun Zheng, Guchuan Zhu., ISS-like estimates for nonlinear parabolic PDEs with variable coefficients on higher dimensional domains
- Nikolaos Bekiaris-Liberis., Hybrid boundary stabilization of linear first-order hyperbolic PDEs despite almost quantized measurements and control input
- Romeo Ortega, Bowen Yi, Jose Guadalupe Romero., Robustification of nonlinear control systems vis-à-vis actuator dynamics: An immersion and invariance approach
- Shuaiqi Zhang, Xun Li, Jie Xiong., A stochastic maximum principle for partially observed stochastic control systems with delay
- Wim Michiels, Bin Zhou., On the fixed-time stabilization of input delay systems using act-and-wait control
- Nilay Kant, Ranjan Mukherjee., Orbital Stabilization of Underactuated Systems using Virtual Holonomic Constraints and Impulse Controlled Poincaré Maps
- Ke Wang, Zhiqiang Wang, Wancong Yao., Boundary feedback stabilization of quasilinear hyperbolic systems with partially dissipative structure
- Mitsuru Toyoda, Mirai Tanaka., Local R-linear convergence of ADMM-based algorithm for L1-norm minimization with linear and box constraints
- Wei Jiang, Chunyan Wang, Yunhe Meng., Fully distributed time-varying formation tracking control of linear multi-agent systems with input delay and disturbances

Special Issue on Recent Advances on Infinite Dimensional Systems - Dedicated to Ruth F. Curtain

- Hans Zwart, Kirsten A. Morris, Orest V. Iftime., Optimal linear–quadratic control of asymptotically stabilizable systems using approximations

Back to the contents

#### 4.8. Journal of the Franklin Institute

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

Journal of the Franklin Institute Volume 357, Issue 18 December 2020

## **Control Systems:**

- A. Jouila, K. Nouri., An adaptive robust nonsingular fast terminal sliding mode controller based on wavelet neural network for a 2-DOF robotic arm, pg. 13259-13282
- Xiang Yin, Jinhua She, Zhentao Liu, Min Wu, Okyay Kaynak., Chaos suppression in speed control for permanent-magnet-synchronous-motor drive system, pg. 13283- 13303
- Wenxin Zhang, Youqun Zhao, Xinglong Zhang, Fen Lin., Adaptive shared control strategy for lane changing assistance system via multi-mode switching, pg. 13304- 13325
- Hoda N. Foghahaayee, Mohammad B. Menhaj, Heidar A. Talebi., A new synthetic output tracking scheme for non-minimum phase affine nonlinear systems, pg. 13326- 13361
- Ahmed Ouaret, Hocine Lehouche, Boubekeur Mendil, Hervé Guéguen., Supervisory control of building heating system with insulation changes using three architectures of neural networks, pg. 13362-13385
- Yingyang Wang, Jianbo Hu., Robust control for a quadrotor aircraft with small overshoot and high-precision position tracking performance, pg. 13386-13409



- Jiayue Sun, Huaguang Zhang, Yingchun Wang, Shaoxin Sun., Dissipativity analysis on switched uncertain nonlinear T–S fuzzy Systems with stochastic perturbation and time delay, pg.13410-13429
- Zhiyu Li, Siyuan Wu, Bailing Tian, Jie Cui, Helong Liu., Event-triggered-based adaptive super-twisting attitude tracking for RLV in reentry phase, pg. 13430-13448
- Surena Rad-Moghadam, Mohammad Farrokhi., Optimal output feedback control of a class of uncertain systems with input constraints using parallel feedforward compensator, pg. 13449-13476
- Manabesh Panda, N.K. Peyada, Anup Ghosh., Saturated adaptive backstepping control of uncertain non-linear systems with validation using twin rotor system, pg. 13477-13510
- Jian-Ning Li, Ai-Min Wang, Kun-Zhong Miao, Lin-Sheng Li., Failure-distribution-dependent H-Infinity fuzzy fault-tolerant control for multiple-degree-of-freedom nonlinear bilateral teleoperation system, pg. 13511-13533
- Zhu Wang, Likai Zhao, Xionglin Luo., Wiener structure based adaptive control for dynamic processes with approximate monotonic nonlinearities, pg. 13534-13551
- Cui-Li Jin, Rui Wang, Qing-Guo Wang., Stabilization of switched systems with time-dependent switching signal, pg. 13552-13568
- Liang Sun, Yanting Huang, Zewei Zheng, Bing Zhu, Jingjing Jiang., Adaptive nonlinear relative motion control of quadrotors in autonomous shipboard landings,pg. 13569-13592
- Qijia Yao., Adaptive finite-time sliding mode control design for finite-time fault-tolerant trajectory tracking of marine vehicles with input saturation, pg. 13593-13619
- Hongchao Li, Yuan Zhou, Jiao Liu, Zhiqiang Zuo., An improved event-triggered control for systems subject to asymmetric actuator saturation, pg. 13620-13636
- T. Saravanakumar, N.H. Muoi, Quanxin Zhu., Finite-time sampled-data control of switched stochastic model with non-deterministic actuator faults and saturation nonlinearity, pg. 13637-13665
- Fazhan Tao, Mengyang Li, Zhumu Fu., Robust stabilization control for uncertain nonlinear systems based on two-step coprime factorization, pg. 13666-13686
- Behrouz Homayoun, Mohammad Mehdi Arefi, Navid Vafamand, Shen Yin., Neural minimal learning backstepping control of stochastic active suspension systems with hydraulic actuator saturation, pg. 13687-13706
- Senkui Lu, Xingcheng Wang, Yanan Li., Adaptive neural network finite-time command filtered tracking control of fractional-order permanent magnet synchronous motor with input saturation, pg. 13707-13733
- Asghar Taheri, Amir Ghasemian, Hai-Peng Ren., Sliding mode control of Boost converter with jump flow switched system, pg. 13734-13752
- Igor Furtat, Pavel Gushchin., Stability study and control of nonautonomous dynamical systems based on divergence conditions, pg. 13753-13765

#### **Complex Networks and Dynamic Systems:**

- Haoyi Que, Mei Fang, Zhaowen Xu, Hongye Su, Pei Sun., An event-based interaction method for consensus of multiple complex networks, pg. 13766-13784
- Zhiguang Feng, Zhengyi Jiang, Wei Xing Zheng., Reachable set synthesis of singular Markovian jump systems, pg. 13785-13799
- Mohammad Tavazoei, Mohammad Hassan Asemani., Robust stability analysis of incommensurate fractional-order systems with time-varying interval uncertainties, pg. 13800-13815
- Julio Luna, Ramon Costa-Castelló, Stephan Strahl., Chattering free sliding mode observer estimation of liquid water fraction in proton exchange membrane fuel cells, pg. 13816-13833



- Shuo Li, Zhengrong Xiang, Junfeng Zhang., Exponential stability analysis for singular switched positive systems under dwell-time constraints, pg. 13834-13871
- Xiuli He, Peng Shi, Cheng-Chew Lim., Stochastic synchronization of complex networks via aperiodically intermittent noise, pg. 13872-13888

Signal Processing and Communication

- Mehmet Bilim., Error performance of QAM schemes for SIMO and MIMO networks, pg. 13889-13905
- Yan Wang, Hao Zhang, Lingwei Xu, Conghui Cao, T. Aaron Gulliver., Adoption of hybrid time series neural network in the underwater acoustic signal modulation identification, pg. 13906-13922
- Aisling McGlinchey, Oliver Mason., Some novel aspects of the positive linear observer problem: Differential privacy and optimal l1 sensitivity, pg. 13923-13940
- Kankanala Srinivas, Ashish Kumar Bhandari, Anurag Singh., Low-contrast image enhancement using spatial contextual similarity histogram computation and color reconstruction, pg. 13941-13963
- Shuo Cheng, Chen-feng Li, Xiang Chen, Liang Li, Zhi-xian Fan., A hierarchical estimation scheme of tire-force based on random-walk SCKF for vehicle dynamics control, pg. 13964-13985

Back to the contents

## 4.9. Control Engineering Practice

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

Control Engineering Practice Volume 106 January 2021

## **Regular Papers:**

- Ju Xie, Xing Xu, Feng Wang, Zhao Tang, Long Chen., Coordinated control based path following of distributed drive autonomous electric vehicles with yaw-moment control
- Nishant Chowdhri, Laura Ferranti, Felipe Santafé Iribarren, Barys Shyrokau., Integrated nonlinear model predictive control for automated driving
- Oguzhan Kirtas, Yagiz Savas, Melih Bayraker, Faik Baskaya, Evren Samur., Design, implementation, and evaluation of a backstepping control algorithm for an active ankle–foot orthosis
- Paolo Di Lillo, Francesco Pierri, Gianluca Antonelli, Fabrizio Caccavale, Anibal Ollero., A framework for set-based kinematic control of multi-robot systems
- Chengda Lu, Min Wu, Luefeng Chen, Weihua Cao., An event-triggered approach to torsional vibration control of drill-string system using measurement-while-drilling data
- Mohd Herwan Sulaiman, Zuriani Mustaffa., Solving optimal power flow problem with stochastic wind–solar–small hydro power using barnacles mating optimizer
- Dongwook Lee, Byeonggwan Jang, Minwoo Han, Kyung-Soo Kim., A new controller design method for an electric power steering system based on a target steering torque feedback controller
- Danni Shi, Jinhui Zhang, Zhongqi Sun, Ganghui Shen, Yuanqing Xia., Composite trajectory tracking control for robot manipulator with active disturbance rejection
- Joey Reinders, Bram Hunnekens, Frank Heck, Tom Oomen, Nathan van de Wouw., Accurate pressure tracking to support mechanically ventilated patients using an estimated nonlinear hose model and delay compensation



Virtual Special Section on Machine Learning and Advanced Data Analytics in Control Engineering Practice; Edited by Aditya Tulsyan, Manabu Kano, Margret Bauer and Zhiqiang Ge.

- Waldemar Kolodziejczyk, Izabela Zoltowska, Pawel Cichosz., Real-time energy purchase optimization for a storage-integrated photovoltaic system by deep reinforcement learning

## Virtual Special Section on Marine Vehicles Control:

- Zhao Wang, Shaolong Yang, Xianbo Xiang, Antonio Vasilijevic, Dula Nad., Cloud-based mission control of USV fleet: Architecture, implementation and experiments

Back to the contents

#### 4.10. Annual Reviews in Control

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

Annual Reviews in Control Volume 50, 2020 **Vision Papers:** 

- Mohammad Reza Askari, Iman Hajizadeh, Mudassir Rashid, Nicole Hobbs, Ali Cinar., Adaptive-learning model predictive control for complex physiological systems: Automated insulin delivery in diabetes, pg. 1-12
- Samir Khan, Michael Farnsworth, Richard McWilliam, John Erkoyuncu., On the requirements of digital twin-driven autonomous maintenance, pg.13-28

## **Review Papers:**

- S. Joe Qin, Yining Dong, Qinqin Zhu, Jin Wang, Qiang Liu., Bridging systems theory and data science: A unifying review of dynamic latent variable analytics and process monitoring, pg.29-48
- Alin Albu-Schäffer, Cosimo Della Santina., A review on nonlinear modes in conservative mechanical systems, pg.49-71
- Albert Benveniste, Benoit Caillaud, Mathias Malandain., The mathematical foundations of physical systems modeling languages, pg.72-118
- Nematollah Ab Azar, Aref Shahmansoorian, Mohsen Davoudi., From inverse optimal control to inverse reinforcement learning: A historical review, pg.119-138
- F. Anstett-Collin, L. Denis-Vidal, G. Millérioux., A priori identifiability: An overview on definitions and approaches, pg.139-149
- Marta Zagorowska, Ouyang Wu, James R. Ottewill, Marcus Reble, Nina F. Thornhill., A survey of models of degradation for control applications, pg.150-173
- Alessandro Scamarcio, Patrick Gruber, Stefano De Pinto, Aldo Sorniotti., Anti-jerk controllers for automotive applications: A review, pg. 174-189
- Ján Drgoňa, Javier Arroyo, Iago Cupeiro Figueroa, David Blum, Lieve Helsen., All you need to know about model predictive control for buildings, pg. 190-232
- Mohd Nadhir Ab Wahab, Samia Nefti-Meziani, Adham Atyabi., A comparative review on mobile robot path planning: Classical or meta-heuristic methods?, pg. 233-252



- Xinyu Liu, Xiren Miao, Hao Jiang, Jing Chen., Data analysis in visual power line inspection: An in-depth review of deep learning for component detection and fault diagnosis, pg. 253-277

## **Tutorial Papers:**

- Romeo Ortega, Vladimir Nikiforov, Dmitry Gerasimov., On modified parameter estimators for identification and adaptive control. A unified framework and some new schemes, pg. 278-293
- Arnaud Z. Dragicevic., Stochastic network Price identity, pg. 294-302
- Ming Cheng, Subhash C. Sarin., Lot streaming in a two-stage assembly system, pg. 303-316

## **Young Talents:**

- Julian Barreiro-Gomez, Hamidou Tembine., A Tutorial On Mean-Field-Type Games and Risk-Aware Controllers, pg. 317-334
- Mohamed Maghenem, Romain Postoyan, Antonio Loría, Elena Panteley., Lyapunov-based synchronization of networked systems: From continuous-time to hybrid dynamics, pg. 335-342

## Special Section on Multiscale Modelling, Analysis, and Control of the COVID-19 Pandemic:

- Esteban A. Hernandez-Vargas, Giulia Giordano, Eduardo Sontag, J. Geoffrey Chase, Alessandro Astolfi., First special section on systems and control research efforts against COVID-19 and future pandemics, pg. 343-344
- Philip E. Paré, Carolyn L. Beck, Tamer Başar., Modelling, estimation, and analysis of epidemics over networks: An overview, pg. 345-360
- Giuseppe C. Calafiore, Carlo Novara, Corrado Possieri., A time-varying SIRD model for the COVID-19 contagion in Italy, pg. 361-372
- Raffaele Carli, Graziana Cavone, Nicola Epicoco, Paolo Scarabaggio, Mariagrazia Dotoli., Model predictive control to mitigate the COVID-19 outbreak in a multi-region scenario, pg. 373-393
- Lina Guan, Christophe Prieur, Liguo Zhang, Clémentine Prieur, Pascal Bellemain., Transport effect of COVID-19 pandemic in France, pg. 394-408
- Emeric Scharbarg, Claude H. Moog, Nicolas Mauduit, Claudia Califano., From the hospital scale to nationwide: observability and identification of models for the COVID-19 epidemic waves, pg. 409-416
- Marcelo M. Morato, Saulo B. Bastos, Daniel O. Cajueiro, Julio E. Normey-Rico., An optimal predictive control strategy for COVID-19 (SARS-CoV-2) social distancing policies in Brazil, pg. 417-431
- Santosh Ansumali, Shaurya Kaushal, Aloke Kumar, Meher K. Prakash, M. Vidyasagar., Modelling a pandemic with asymptomatic patients, impact of lockdown and herd immunity, with applications to SARS-CoV-2, pg. 432-447
- Esteban A. Hernandez-Vargas, Jorge X. Velasco-Hernandez., In-host Mathematical Modelling of COVID-19 in Humans, pg. 448-456
- Pablo Abuin, Alejandro Anderson, Antonio Ferramosca, Esteban A. Hernandez-Vargas, Alejandro H. Gonzalez., Characterization of SARS-CoV-2 dynamics in the host, pg. 457-468



#### 4.11. Mechatronics

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

Mechatronics Volume 72 December 2020

### Papers:

- Mustafa Hakan Turhan, Ginette Wei Get Tseng, Kaan Erkorkmaz, Baris Fidan., Dynamic model identification for CNC machine tool feed drives from in-process signals for virtual process planning
- Johannes Schlarp, Ernst Csencsics, Georg Schitter., Design and evaluation of an integrated scanning laser triangulation sensor
- Gang Wang, Weixin Yang, Na Zhao, Yantao Shen, Chaoli Wang., An approximation-free simple controller for uncertain quadrotor systems in the presence of thrust saturation
- Dusthon Llorente-Vidrio, Rafael Pérez-San Lázaro, Mariana Ballesteros, Iván Salgado, Isaac Chairez., Event driven sliding mode control of a lower limb exoskeleton based on a continuous neural network electromyographic signal classifier
- Pengcheng Liu, M. Nazmul Huda, Li Sun, Hongnian Yu., A survey on underactuated robotic systems: Bio-inspiration, trajectory planning and control
- Shangcheng Chen, Christopher T. Freeman., A decentralised iterative learning control framework for collaborative tracking
- Ho Seon Choi, Chang Hee Lee, Yoon Su Baek., Design and Validation of a Two-Degree-of-Freedom Powered Ankle-Foot Orthosis with Two Pneumatic Artificial Muscles
- Gokhan Bayar, Salih Ozturk., Investigation of The Effects of Contact Forces Acting on Rollers Of a Mecanum Wheeled Robot

Back to the contents

## 4.12. ISA Transactions

Contributed by: Kay Tancock, k.tancock@elsevier.com

ISA Transactions Volume 107 December 2020

## **Research Articles**

- Baolei Wei, Naiming Xie., On unified framework for discrete-time grey models: Extensions and applications, pg. 1-11
- Shuhua Mao, Yuxiao Kang, Yonghong Zhang, Xinping Xiao, Huimin Zhu., Fractional grey model based on non-singular exponential kernel and its application in the prediction of electronic waste precious metal content, pg. 12-26
- Nailu Li, Hua Yang, Weijun Zhu, Chao Liu., A novel grey decision-DE optimized internal model controller for vibration control of nonlinear uncertain aeroelastic blade system, pg. 27-39



- Khalid M. Arthur, Se Young Yoon., Robust stabilization at uncertain equilibrium by output derivative feedback control, pg. 40-51
- Saeed Khankalantary, Iman Izadi, Farid Sheikholeslam., Robust ADP-based solution of a class of nonlinear multi-agent systems with input saturation and collision avoidance constraints, pg. 52-62
- John Cortés-Romero, Efredy Delgado-Aguilera, Alexander Jimenez-Triana., Robust fractional Active Disturbance Rejection Control: A unified approach, pg. 63-77
- Sepide Yazdi, Alireza Khayatian, Mohammad Hassan Asemani., Optimal robust model predictive reset control design for performance improvement of uncertain linear system, pg. 78-89
- G. Bejarano, M.G. Ortega, J.E. Normey-Rico, F.R. Rubio., Optimal control analysis and Practical NMPC applied to refrigeration systems, pg. 90-106
- Xiaodong Liu, Yu Zhang, Shaofeng Xiong, Lifu Du, Yitong Li., An extended state observer for a class of nonlinear systems with a new frequency-domain analysis on convergence, pg. 107-116
- Sadegh Niroomand, Harish Garg, Ali Mahmoodirad., An intuitionistic fuzzy two stage supply chain network design problem with multi-mode demand and multi-mode transportation,pg. 117-133
- Jiangshuai Huang, Ling Zhao, Qing-Guo Wang., Adaptive control of a class of strict feedback nonlinear systems under replay attacks, pg. 134-142
- Tagir Z. Muslimov, Rustem A. Munasypov., Adaptive decentralized flocking control of multi-UAV circular formations based on vector fields and backstepping, pg. 143-159
- Hui Yan, Xuefeng Zhang., Adaptive fractional multi-scale edge-preserving decomposition and saliency detection fusion algorithm, pg. 160-172
- Ning Du, Lin Zhang, Xiuhong Long, Xingrui Yang, Feng Yu., Recursive identification for choke finger system in wind tunnel, pg. 173-180
- Jitendra Kumar Jain, Weidong Zhang, Xiaocheng Liu, Manoj Kumar Shukla., Quantized controller for a class of uncertain nonlinear systems with dead-zone nonlinearity, pg. 181-193
- Ateeq ur Rehman, Muhammad Rehan, Muhammad Riaz, Muhammad Abid, Naeem Iqbal., Consensus tracking of nonlinear multi-agent systems under input saturation with applications: A sector-based approach, pg. 194-205
- Xiaoli Luan, Jin Liu, Fei Liu., Multilevel LASSO-based NIR temperature-correction modeling for viscosity measurement of bisphenol-A, pg. 206-213
- Fatemeh Honarmand-Shazilehei, Naser Pariz, Mohammad B. Naghibi Sistani., Sensor fault detection in a class of nonlinear systems using modal Kalman filter, pg. 214-223
- Zhibin Zhao, Tianfu Li, Jingyao Wu, Chuang Sun, Xuefeng Chen., Deep learning algorithms for rotating machinery intelligent diagnosis: An open source benchmark study, pg. 224-255
- Wesley Peres, Natan Nascimento da Costa., Comparing strategies to damp electromechanical oscillations through STATCOM with multi-band controller, pg. 256-269
- Xuekuan Yang, Wei Wang, Ping Huang., Distributed optimal consensus with obstacle avoidance algorithm of mixed-order UAVs–USVs–UUVs systems, pg. 270-286
- Xi-Sheng Zhan, Jun-Wei Hu, Jie Wu, Huai-Cheng Yan., Performance analysis method for NCSs with coding and quantization constraints, pg. 287-293
- Jingliang Sun, Chunsheng Liu., Auxiliary-system-based composite adaptive optimal backstepping control for uncertain nonlinear guidance systems with input constraints, pg. 294-306
- Amir Mohammadzadeh, Babak Tavassoli, Bijan Moaveni., Simultaneous estimation of state and packet-loss occurrences in networked control systems, pg. 307-315



## **Practice Articles:**

- Giacomo Canciello, Alberto Cavallo, Alessandro Lo Schiavo, Antonio Russo., Multi-objective adaptive sliding manifold control for More Electric Aircraft, pg. 316-328
- Menaga D., V. Sankaranarayanan., A novel nonlinear sliding mode controller for a single stage grid-connected photovoltaic system, pg. 329-339
- Yangming Zhang, Peng Yan, Zhen Zhang., Frequency-shaped sliding mode control of piezoelectric nanostages with hysteresis estimation, pg. 340-349
- Toufik Toumi, Ahmed Allali, Abdelmalek Meftouhi, Othmane Abdelkhalek, Mouloud Denai., Robust control of series active power filters for power quality enhancement in distribution grids: Simulation and experimental validation, pg. 350-359
- Yang Wang, Qingchao Jiang., Recursive correlated representation learning for adaptive monitoring of slowly varying processes,pg. 360-369
- Florindo A. de C. Ayres, Iury Bessa, Vinicius Matheus Batista Pereira, Nei Junior da Silva Farias, ... Carlos Tavares da Costa., Fractional Order Pole Placement for a buck converter based on commensurable transfer function, pg. 370-384
- He Yu, Hongru Li, Yaolong Li., Vibration signal fusion using improved empirical wavelet transform and variance contribution rate for weak fault detection of hydraulic pumps, pg. 385-401
- Jinglong Chen, Yuanhong Chang, Cheng Qu, Mingquan Zhang, Jun Pan., Intelligent Impulse Finder: A boosting multi-kernel learning network using raw data for mechanical fault identification in big data era, pg. 402-414

Back to the contents

### 4.13. Control Theory and Technology

Contributed by: Zou Tiefeng, tfzou@scut.edu.cn

Control Theory and Technology (formerly entitled Journal of Control Theory and Applications) Vol. 18, No. 4, November 2020

ISSN: 2095-6983 CODEN: CTTOAM

https://www.springer.com/journal/11768

## Special issue on emerging challenges in multi-agent sensing, control and optimization

- Editorial: Bijoy Kumar Ghosh, Jiangping Hu, Xiaoming Hu P.337
- Distributed stochastic mirror descent algorithm for resource allocation problem Yinghui Wang, Zhipeng Tu, Huashu Qin P.339
- Robust statistical approach to stereo disparity maps denoising and refinement James Okae, Juan Du, Yueming Hu P.348
- Distributed policy evaluation via inexact ADMM in multi-agent reinforcement learning Xiaoxiao Zhao, Peng Yi, Li Li P.362
- Distributed multi-agent temporal-difference learning with full neighbor information Zhinan Peng, Jiangping Hu, Rui Luo, Bijoy K. Ghosh P.379
- Design of tracking observers for locally jointly observable systems Dabo Xu, Xinghu Wang, Yiguang Hong P.390



- Consistent Kalman filters for nonlinear uncertain systems over sensor networks Xingkang He, Wenchao Xue, Haitao Fang, Xiaoming Hu P.399
- Consensus with preserved privacy against neighbor collusion Silun Zhang, Thomas Ohlson Timoudas, Munther A. Dahleh P.409
- Finite-time consensus protocols for multi-dimensional multi-agent systems Jieqiang Wei, Bart Besselink, Junfeng Wu, Henrik Sandberg, Karl H. Johansson P.419
- Minimum energy optimal external torque control of human binocular vision Bijoy K. Ghosh, Bhagya Athukorallage P.431

### Letters:

Recent advances on formal methods for safety and security of cyber-physical systems Xiang Yin, Shaoyuan
 Li P.459

Back to the contents

## 4.14. Asian Journal of Control

Contributed by: Li-Chen Fu, lichen@ntu.edu.tw

Asian Journal of Control

Top 10 downloaded papers published in 2020

1. Paper Title: Observer-based adaptive second-order non-singular fast terminal sliding mode controller for robotic manipulators

Authors: Haitao Liu, Jian Sun, Jianhao Nie, Lanping Zou

2. Paper Title: A new hybrid method for two dimensional nonlinear variable order fractional optimal control problems

Authors: Hossein Hassani, Zakieh Avazzadeh, José António Tenreiro Machado, Eskandar Naraghirad

3. Paper Title: Adaptive Fractional High-order Terminal Sliding Mode Control for Nonlinear Robotic Manipulator under Alternating Loads

Authors: Saim Ahmed, Haoping Wang, Yang Tian

4. Paper Title: Vibration-based motion generation without any sensor or microprocessor

Authors: Yoichi Masuda, Yuki Minami, Masato Ishikawa

5. Paper Title: A new design of output feedback sliding mode controller for T-S fuzzy-affine systems

Authors: Wenqiang Ji, Jianbin Qiu, Hak-Keung Lam

6. Paper Title: Disturbance Observer Based Distributed Consensus Control Strategy of Multi-Agent System with External Disturbance in a Standalone DC Microgrid

Authors: Bhargavi Krishna Metihalli, Jayalakshmi Narayana Sabhahit

7. Paper Title: Robust tracking design for uncertain MIMO systems using proportional–integral controller of order v

Authors: Laura Celentano, Michael V. Basin, Mohammed Chadli

8. Paper Title: On modeling and identification of empirical partially intelligible white noise processes

Authors: Péter Várlaki, László Palkovics, András Rövid

Paper Title: Reduced-order extended state observer based event-triggered sliding mode control for DC-DC buck converter system With parameter perturbation



Authors: Junxiao Wang, Jiayi Rong, Li Yu

10. Paper Title: On the tracking of fast trajectories of a 3DOF torsional plant: A flatness based ADRC approach

Authors: Mario Ramírez-Neria, Zhiqiang Gao, Hebertt Sira-Ramirez, Ruben Garrido-Moctezuma, Alberto Luviano-Juarez

Vol. 23, No. 1

January, 2021

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/toc/19346093/2021/23/1

## **Special Issue Papers:**

1. Paper Title: Editorial for SPECIAL ISSUE ON "Control and Automation Trends addressing theoretical and applicative aspects at ICCAD'19"

Authors: Hassen Fourati, Hassene Seddik

2. Paper Title: Autonomous Smart Robot for Path Predicting and Finding in Maze Based On Fuzzy and Neuro-Fuzzy Approaches

Authors: Batti, Habiba; Ben Jabeur, Chiraz; Seddik, Hassene

- 3. Paper Title: Application of Grey System Theory to Phosphorite Sinter Process: From Modeling to Control Authors: Fourati, Hassen; Toktassynova, Nigina; Suleimenov, Batyrbek
- 4. Paper Title: Design of A Pid Optimized Neural Networks and A Pd Fuzzy Logic Controllers for A Two-Wheeled Mobile Robot

Authors: Ben Jabeur, Chiraz; Seddik, Hassene

5. Paper Title: Observer-Based Model Reference Control of Takagi-Sugeno-Lipschitz Systems Affected by Disturbances Using Quadratic Boundedness

Authors: Puig, Vicenç; Yang, Ruicong; Rotondo, Damiano

6. Paper Title: Data-Based Design of Robust Fault Detection and Isolation Residuals Via Lasso Optimization and Bayesian Filtering

Authors: Cascianelli, Silvia; Costante, Gabriele; Crocetti, Francesco; Ricci, Elisa; Valigi, Paolo; Fravolini, Mario

7. Paper Title: Control Strategies for Ventilation Networks in Small-Scale Mines Using an Experimental Benchmark

Authors: Rodriguez, Oscar; Novella Rodriguez, David; Witrant, Emmanuel; Franco, Edinson

- 8. Paper Title: Continuous Simultaneous Stabilization of Single-Input Nonlinear Stochastic Systems Authors: Oumoun, Mohamed; Iggidr, Abderrahman; Souza, Max
- 9. Paper Title: Model Predictive Control for Continuous Lactide Ring-Opening Polymerization Processes Authors: Afsi, Nawel; Othman, Sami; Bakir, Toufik; Costa, Liborio Ivano; Sakly, Anis; Sheibat-Othman, Nida
- 10. Paper Title: Vision-Based Control Architecture for Human-Robot Hand-Over Applications Authors: Scimmi, Leonardo; Melchiorre, Matteo; Mauro, Stefano; Pastorelli, Stefano

#### **Regular Papers:**

1. Paper Title: Identification for Wiener-Hammerstein Systems Under Quantized Inputs and Quantized Output Observations



Authors: Jin Guo and Yanlong Zhao

2. Paper Title: Economic Model Predictive Control for The Operation Optimization of Water Distribution Networks with Risks

Authors: Shaoyuan Li, Yuan Zhang, Yi Zheng and Yuanyuan Zou

3. Paper Title: Back-Stepping Stabilization of Fractional-Order Triangular System with Applications to Chaotic Systems

Authors: Chenchen Peng and Weihai Zhang

4. Paper Title: Virtual Control with Hard Constraints

Authors: Al-Hajjar, Ali; Swei, Sean; Zhu, Guoming

5. Paper Title: Markov Games with Unknown Random State-Actions-Dependent Discount Factors: Empirical Estimation

Authors: J. Adolfo Minjarez-Sosa, David Gonzalez-Sanchez and Fernando Luque-Vásquez

6. Paper Title: Robust Output-Based Controller Design for Enlarging the Region of Attraction of Input Saturated Linear Systems

Authors: Iván de Jesús Salgado Ramos, Manuel Mera and Isaac Chairez

7. Paper Title: Single-Channel Predefined-Time Synchronisation of Chaotic Systems

Authors: Muñoz Vázquez, Aldo Jonathan; Sánchez Torres, Juan Diego; Anguiano-Gijon, Carlos Alberto

8. Paper Title: Sliding Mode Control of Uncertain Fractional Order Systems: A Reaching Phase Free Approach

Authors: Thach Dinh, Shyam Kamal, Rahul Sharma, Harikrishnan M S and Bijnan Bandyopadhyay

9. Paper Title: Adaptive Steering- Based Hdtc Algorithm for Pmsm

Authors: Ali Adam and Amr Elnady

10. Paper Title: Hierarchical Inversion-Based Output Tracking Control for Uncertain Autonomous Underwater Vehicles Using Extended Kalman Filter

Authors: Hsiu-Ming Wu and Mansour Karkoub

11. Paper Title: Optimal Control of Forward-Backward Stochastic Jump-Diffusion Differential Systems with Observation Noises: Stochastic Maximum Principle

Authors: Qingxin Meng, Meijiao Wang and Qiuhong Shi

12. Paper Title: Nonlinear Model Order Reduction with Low Rank Tensor Approximation

Authors: Yao-Lin Jiang, Junman Yang and Kang-Li Xu

13. Paper Title: Controlling The Multi-Plant Networked System with External Perturbations Via Adaptive Model-Based Event-Triggered Strategy

Authors: Jianwen Feng, Pan Yang, Xinchu Fu, Chen Xu and Jingyi Wang

 $14.\ Paper\ Title:\ A\ Two-Stage\ Searching\ Method\ for\ Continuous\ Time-Delay\ Systems\ Identification$ 

Authors: Meng Bai, Minhua Li and Yingjun Lyu

15. Paper Title: Output-Feedback-Based Sliding Mode Control for Networked Control Systems Subject to Packet Loss and Quantization

Authors: Yugang Niu and Jiarui Li

16. Paper Title: Fixed-Time Synchronization for Complex-Valued Bam Neural Networks with Time Delays Authors: Ziye Zhang, Runan Guo, Xiaoping Liu, Maiying Zhong, Chong Lin and Bing Chen

17. Paper Title: Augmented TP Model Transformation-Based Parallel Distributed Compensation Control Design

Authors: Guoliang Zhao and Wang Degang

18. Paper Title: Adaptive Fault-Tolerant Control of an Axially Moving System with Time-Varying Constraints



Authors: Wei He and Xinling Yue

19. Paper Title: Integrated Design of Robust Fault Estimation and Fault-Tolerant Control Against Simultaneous Actuator and Sensor Faults

Authors: Huaguang Zhang, Yunfei Mu, Kun Zhang and He Ren

20. Paper Title: Fault Estimation for Aero-Engine LPV Systems Based On LFT

Authors: Yanhua Ma, Rui Wang and Min Liu

21. Paper Title: Adaptive Gains to Super-Twisting Technique for Sliding Mode Design

Authors: Xiaogang Xiong, Shanhai Jin and Shyam Kamal

22. Paper Title: Numerical Methods for The Minimal Non-Negative Solution of the Non-Symmetric Coupled Algebraic Riccati Equation

Authors: Juan Zhang and Fangyuan Tan

23. Paper Title: A Pure Neural Network Controller for Double-Pendulum Crane Anti-Sway Control: Based On Lyapunov Stability Theory

Authors: QingRong Chen, Wenming Cheng, Lingchong Gao and Johannes Fottner

24. Paper Title: Distributed Accelerating of Quantized Second-Order Consensus with Bounded Input

Authors: Hajar Atrianfar, Alireza Ahmadi and Farzaneh Abdollahi

25. Paper Title: Hybrid Control of Synchronization of Fractional Order Nonlinear Systems

Authors: Milad Mohadeszadeh and Naser Pariz

26. Paper Title: An H-Infinity Non-Fragile Observer-Based Adaptive Sliding Mode Controller Design for Uncertain Fractional-Order Nonlinear Systems with Time Delay and Input Nonlinearity

Authors: Vahid Johari Majd, Majid Parvizian and Khosro Khandani

27. Paper Title: Adaptive Predictive Path Following Control Based On Least Squares Support Vector Machines for Underactuated Autonomous Vessels

Authors: Chenguang Liu, Huarong Zheng, Rudy Negenborn, Xiumin Chu and Shuo Xie

28. Paper Title: Output Feedback Stabilization of Cascaded Ode-Wave Equations with Time Delay in Observation

Authors: Jun-Min Wang and Aye Aye Than

29. Paper Title: Robust Detection of Intermittent Multiplicative Sensor Fault

Authors: Donghua Zhou, Junfeng Zhang, Panagiotis D Christofides, Xiao He, Yinghong Zhao and Zhihao Zhang

30. Paper Title: Fault Tolerant Control for A Class of Nonlinear System with Actuator Faults

Authors: Liling Ma, Lushan Zhou, Yuan Huang, Wang Junzheng and Dawei Shi

31. Paper Title: Fault Tolerant Control for Joint Structure in Pems High Speed Maglev Train

Authors: Zhiqiang Wang, Zhiqiang Long and Xiaolong Li

32. Paper Title: Observer-Based Compensation Control of Servo Systems with Backlash

Authors: Guofa Sun, Jingbo Zhao and Qiang Chen

33. Paper Title: Performance-Based Near-Optimal Vibration Control for Nonlinear Offshore Platforms with Delayed Input

Authors: Shi-Yuan Han, Xiao-Fang Zhong, Yue-Hui Chen, Jin Zhou and Gong-You Tang

34. Paper Title: Modelling and Simulation of Nabla Fractional Order Systems Using Vector Fitting Method Authors: Yong Wang, Yiheng Wei, Jiachang Wang and Peter W Tse

35. Paper Title: Dynamic Analysis of a Novel Time-Lag Four-Dimensional Fractional-Order Financial System

Authors: Zhe Zhang, Jing Zhang, Yong Cheng, Feng Liu and Can Ding



36. Paper Title: Guaranteeing Performance for Uncertain Nonlinear Systems with Bounded State Constraint and Mismatching Condition

Authors: Jinquan Xu, Hao Fang, Ye-Hwa Chen, Hong Guo and Xiaofeng Ding

37. Paper Title: Study On Vehicle Active Suspension System Control Method Based On Homogeneous Domination Approach

Authors: Qing-Hua Meng, Chih-Chiang Chen, Pan Wang, Zong-Yao Sun and Bingji Li

## **Brief Papers:**

1. Paper Title: Model Reduction Based On Limited-Time Interval Impulse Response Gramians

Authors: Deepak Kumar, Ahmad Jazlan and Victor Sreeram

2. Paper Title: Stabilization of Uncertain Fractional Order System with Time-Varying Delay Using BMI Approach

Authors: Hua-Cheng Zhou, Binbin He, Chun-Hai Kou and Yang Quan Chen

3. Paper Title: Local Stabilization of Semilinear Parabolic System by Boundary Control

Authors: Yuanchao Si and Chengkang Xie

4. Paper Title: Node-To-Node Consensus of Multi-Agent Networks with Event-Triggered Control and Packet Losses

Authors: Aihua Hu, Ling Li and Haiyun Gao

Back to the contents

## 4.15. Proceedings of the Institute of Applied Mathematics

Contributed by: Fikret Aliev, proceedings.IAM@gmail.com

Proceedings of the Institute of Applied Mathematics Volume 9, Issue 2, 2020

#### Papers:

- Vladimir A. Emelichev, Yury V. Nikuln

Aspects of stability of multicriteria boolean linear programming problem with parametric optimality

- Mirzoev S.S., Rustamova L.A.

On solvability of a boundary-value problem for second order operator differential equations with variable coefficients

- Indula G., Liju Alex, Suleyman Ediz

The R index of some graphs

- Ramazanov A.B.

Error of gradient algorithm based on expansion of neighborhood of solution search for convex function of discrete argument

- Senychak V.M., Senychak V.V., Nadzhafov M.M.

Accelerated algorithms of numerical solution of the dirichlet problem for laplace's (poisson's) equation

- Magarramov I, Aliev N.A., Jafarov A.G., Aliev F.A.

Method for finding periodic solutions of oscillatory systems with liquid dampe

- Sardarova I.Z., Mehdiyeva A.M., Qurbanov A.N.

Application of discrete averaging to increase the accuracy of multiple measurements



Back to the contents

## 4.16. International Journal of Control, Automation, and Systems

Contributed by: Keum-Shik Hong, journal@ijcas.com

International Journal of Control, Automation, and Systems Vol. 19, No. 1, January 2021

## Papers:

- Evaluation of Force Estimation Method Based on Sliding Perturbation Observer for Dual-arm Robot System Hyun Hee Kim, Min Cheol Lee\*, Jin Ho Kyung, and Hyun Min Do pp.1-10
- Power Smoothing of a Variable-speed Wind Turbine Generator Dejian Yang, Yong Cheol Kang\*, Jung-Wook Park, Yong Il Lee, and Seung-Ho Song pp.11-19
- Fault-tolerant Control for Linear System Under Sensor Saturation Constraint Jun-Wei Zhu, Qiao-Qian Zhou, Jian-Ming Xu\*, and Jian-Wei Dong pp.20-28
- Virtual Model Reduction-based Control Strategy of Planar Three-link Underactuated Manipulator with Middle Passive Joint Zixin Huang, Xuzhi Lai\*, Pan Zhang, Yawu Wang, and Min Wu pp.29-39
- Track Compensation Algorithm using Free Space Information with Occupancy Grid Map Dong Sung Pae, Yoon Suk Jang, Sang Kyoo Park, and Myo Taeg Lim\* pp.40-53
- Leader-following Consensus for Second-order Nonlinear Multi-agent Systems Under Markovian Switching Topologies with Application to Ship Course-keeping Chuanrui Wang\*, Chuanxu Yan, and Zhenchong Liu pp.54-62
- Modeling and Design of High Performance Converters for Optimal Utilization of Interconnected Renewable Energy Resources to Micro Grid with GOLRS Controller Surendar V\* and U. S. Ragupathy pp.63-75
- Adaptive Backstepping Sliding Mode Control of Tractor-trailer System with Input Delay Based on RBF Neural Network Zengke Jin, Zhenying Liang\*, Xi Wang, and Mingwen Zheng pp.76-87
- Robust Mixed H2/H-Infinity Control for an Uncertain Wireless Sensor Network Systems with Time Delay and Packet Loss Yuanbo Shi\*, Jianhui Wang, Xiaoke Fang, Yueyang Huang, and Shusheng Gu pp.88-100
- Robust-nonsmooth Kalman Filtering for Stochastic Sandwich Systems with Dead-zone Baoan Li, Yonghong Tan\*, Lei Zhou, and Ruili Dong\* pp.101-111
- Adaptive Fuzzy Finite-time Dynamic Surface Control for High-order Nonlinear System with Output Constraints Kewen Li\* and Yongming Li pp.112-123
- Leader-following Consensus of Multi-agent Systems via a Hybrid Protocol with Saturation Effects Xiang Hu, Zufan Zhang, Chuandong Li\*, and Liangliang Li pp.124-136
- Hybrid Observer Concept for Sensor Fusion of Sporadic Measurements for Underwater Navigation Jens E. Bremnes\*, Astrid H. Brodtkorb, and Asgeir J. Sørensen pp.137-144
- Unknown Input Reconstruction via Interval Observer and State and Unknown Input Compensation Feedback Controller Designs Fanglai Zhu\*, Wei Zhang, Jiancheng Zhang, and Shenghui Guo pp.145-157
- Event-triggered Control of Positive Systems With State Saturation Using Linear Programming Yu Shao, Junfeng Zhang\*, Laiyou Liu, and Xuanjin Deng pp.158-171
- Adaptive Neural Network Model-based Event-triggered Attitude Tracking Control for Spacecraft Hongyi Xie, Baolin Wu\*, and Weixing Liu pp.172-185
- Person Browser System Based on Named Entity Recognition for Broadcast News Interview Videos Sanghee Lee and Kanghyun Jo\* pp.186-199



- Fixed-time Group Consensus of Nonlinear Multi-agent Systems via Pinning Control Li-Li Hao, Xi-Sheng Zhan\*, Jie Wu, Tao Han, and Huai-Cheng Yan pp.200-208
- Constrained Model Predictive Contour Error Control for Feed Drive Systems with Uncertainties Yu Gao\*, Jun Huang, and Liang Chen pp.209-220
- Optimal LQI and PID Synthesis for Speed Control of Switched Reluctance Motor Using Metaheuristic Techniques Darielson A. Souza\*, Vinicius A. de Mesquita, Laurinda L. N. Reis, Wellington A. Silva, and Josias G. Batista pp.221-229
- H-Infinity Control with Multiple Packets Compensation Scheme for T-S Fuzzy Systems Subject to Cyber Attacks Xiuying Li\*, Baojun Wang, Lei Zhang, and Xianghua Ma pp.230-240
- Robust Static Output Feedback H2/H-Infinity Control Synthesis with Pole Placement Constraints: An LMI Approach Hadi Behrouz, Iman Mohammadzaman\*, and Ali Mohammadi pp.241-254
- Velocity-based Lateral Stability Control for Four-wheel Independently Actuated Electric Vehicles with Homogeneous Polynomial Approach Pengxu Li, Panshuo Li\*, Bin Zhang, Jing Zhao, and Baozhu Du pp.255-266
- Observer-based Adaptive Neural Network Output-feedback Control for Nonlinear Strict-feedback Discrete-time Systems Wenqi Xu, Xiaoping Liu\*, Huanqing Wang, and Yucheng Zhou pp.267-278
- Event-triggered Control of Discrete-time Switched Linear Systems with An Arbitrary Sampling Period Xiaozeng Xu, Yang Li\*, Can Liu, and Hongbin Zhang pp.279-288
- Correlation Analysis-based Stochastic Gradient and Least Squares Identification Methods for Errors-invariables Systems Using the Multi-innovation Shujun Fan, Ling Xu, Feng Ding\*, Ahmed Alsaedi, and Tasawar Hayat pp.289-300
- Finite Time Fractional-order Adaptive Backstepping Fault Tolerant Control of Robotic Manipulator Zeeshan Anjum and Yu Guo\* pp.301-310
- A Hierarchical Peer-to-Peer Energy Transaction Model Considering Prosumer's Green Energy Preference Dae-hyun Park, Yong-Gi Park, Jae-Hyung Roh, Kwang Y. Lee, and Jong-Bae Park\* pp.311-317
- Interval Estimation for Discrete Sequential Systems Under Round-robin Protocol Xin Li, Guoliang Wei\*, and Derui Ding pp.318-328
- Further Study on Networked Control Systems with Unreliable Communication Channels Xiao Lu, Na Wang, Qingyuan Qi, Xiao Liang\*, and Haixia Wang pp.329-338
- The Generalized Modified Hermitian and Skew-Hermitian Splitting Method for the Generalized Lyapunov Equation Juang Zhang\* and Huihui Kang pp.339-349
- Fault Detection for a Class of Closed-loop Hypersonic Vehicle System via Hypothesis Test Method Xunhong Lv, Yifan Fang, Zehui Mao, Bin Jiang\*, and Ruiyun Qi pp.350-362
- Innovative Analysis for Parameter Estimation Quality Marina B. A. Souza\*, Leonardo de Mello Honorio, and Edimar Jose de Oliveira pp.363-371
- Neural Approximation-based Model Predictive Tracking Control of Nonholonomic Wheel-legged Robots Jiehao Li, Junzheng Wang, Shoukun Wang, Wen Qi, Longbin Zhang, Yingbai Hu, and Hang Su\* pp.372-381
- Event-triggered Extended Dissipative Control for Networked Singular Systems Meiyu Li, Jianwei Xia\*, Junsheng Zhao, Huasheng Zhao, and Hao Shen pp.382-391
- Optimal PID Controller Autotuning Design for MIMO Nonlinear Systems Based on the Adaptive SLP Algorithm Jirapun Pongfai, Chrissanthi Angeli, Peng Shi, Xiaojie Su, and Wudhichai Assawinchaichote\* pp.392-403
- Experimental Verification of a Drift Controller for Autonomous Vehicle Tracking: A Circular Trajectory Using LQR Method Mincheol Park and Yeonsik Kang\* pp.404-416



- Adaptive ILC of Tracking Nonrepetitive Trajectory for Two-dimensional Nonlinear Discrete Time-varying Fornasini-Marchesini Systems with Iteration-varying Boundary States Kai Wan and Yun-Shan Wei\* pp.417-425
- Finite-time Synchronization of a Class of Coupled Memristor-based Recurrent Neural Networks: Static State Control and Dynamic Control Approach Chao Yang, Yicheng Liu\*, Fangmin Li, and Yangfan Li pp.426-438
- Reduced-order Generalized Proportional Integral Observer Based Continuous Dynamic Sliding Mode Control for Magnetic Levitation System with Time-varying Disturbances Junxiao Wang\*, Lei Zhao, and Li Yu pp.439-448
- Multiplex Centrality Measurements Applied to Islanded Microgrids Vladimir Toro\*, Eduardo Mojica-Nava, and Naly Rakoto-Ravalontsalama pp.449-458
- The Enhancement of Handling Stability for Driver-combined-vehicle Systems Through Adaptive Steering Controller Jing-Hong Li\*, Qiang Wang, Gao-Hong Yu, and Chuan-Yu Wu pp.459-470
- On Dimensions of Linear Discrete Dimension-unbounded Systems Jun-e Feng, Biao Wang\*, and Yongyuan Yu pp.471-477
- Current Estimation and Path Following for an Autonomous Underwater Vehicle (AUV) by Using a High-gain Observer Based on an AUV Dynamic Model Eonjoo Kim, Shuangshuang Fan\*, Neil Bose, and Hung Nguyen pp.478-490
- Generalizing Multi-agent Graph Exploration Techniques Sarat Chandra Nagavarapu\*, Leena Vachhani, Arpita Sinha, and Somnath Buriuly pp.491-504
- Real-time Safety Monitoring Vision System for Linemen in Buckets Using Spatio-temporal Inference Zahid Ali and Unsang Park\* pp.505-520
- Time-optimal and Smooth Trajectory Planning for Robot Manipulators Tie Zhang\*, Meihui Zhang, and Yanbiao Zou pp.521-531
- Disc-type Underwater Glider Modeling and Analysis for Omnidirectional and Steering Motion Characteristics Han Zhou, Tianlin Wang\*, Li Sun, and Xiang Jin pp.532-547
- A Generalized Vision-based Stiffness Controller for Robot Manipulators with Bounded Inputs Carlos Vidrios-Serrano, Marco Mendoza\*, Isela Bonilla, and Berenice Maldonado-Fregoso pp.548-561
- A New Geometric Subproblem to Extend Solvability of Inverse Kinematics Based on Screw Theory for 6R Robot Manipulators Josuet Leoro\*, Tesheng Hsiao, and Carlos Betancourt pp.562-573

Back to the contents

#### 4.17. CFP: Nonlinear Analysis: Hybrid Systems

Contributed by: Kai Cai, kai.cai@eng.osaka-cu.ac.jp

Special Issue: "Security, Privacy and Safety of Cyber-Physical Systems"

Guest Editors: Kai Cai, Osaka City University (kai.cai@eng.osaka-cu.ac.jp)

Maria Prandini, Politecnico di Milano (prandini@elet.polimi.it)

Xiang Yin, Shanghai Jiao Tong University (yinxiang@sjtu.edu.cn)

Majid Zamani, University of Colorado Boulder (Majid.Zamani@colorado.edu)

Cyber-physical systems are engineered systems that are built from and depend upon the synergy of computational and physical components. They are pervasive in today's technological society. Cyber-physical systems usually involve complex interactions of continuous dynamics with discrete logic, referred to as



"hybrid" behavior. The development of controller design and verification algorithms for such complex systems are crucial and challenging tasks, due in particular to the theoretical difficulties of analyzing hybrid behavior and to the computational challenges associated with the synthesis of hybrid controllers.

Ever-increasing demands for safety, privacy, security and certification of cyber-physical systems put stringent constraints on their analysis and design, and necessitate the use of formal model-based approaches. In recent years, we have witnessed a substantial increase in the use of formal techniques for the verification and design of privacy-sensitive, safety-critical cyber-physical systems.

The main objective of this special issue to gather recently developed novel approaches devoted to analysis and enforcement of security, privacy and safety of cyber-physical systems using formal techniques. We seek submissions including but not limited to the following topics:

- Security and privacy analysis of cyber-physical systems, including opacity, differential privacy, noninterference and other related notions
- Fault diagnosis, intrusion detection, and attack mitigation of cyber-physical systems
- Supervisory control for safety of discrete-event systems
- -Formal methods and reactive synthesis for safety of cyber-physical systems
- Data-driven verification and synthesis of cyber-physical systems
- Distributed approaches for large scale cyber-physical systems and hybrid systems
- Algorithms and tools for verification and synthesis of safety-critical systems
- Applications in security and/or safety of manufacturing systems, transportation systems, energy systems, robotic networks, telecommunications, and computer networks.

### **Submission Information:**

- Deadline: January 31, 2021
- Website: https://www.editorialmanager.com/NAHS/default.asp
- Article type (identifier of this special issue): VSI: Security



## 5 Conferences and Workshops

# **5.1. CDC 2020 Workshop: Control and Learning for Emerging Mobility Systems** Contributed by: Andreas A. Malikopoulos, andreas@udel.edu

Workshop in CDC on "Control, Optimization, and Learning Methods for Emerging Mobility Systems?"

All information about the workshop including the speakers can be found on the workshop's website: https://sites.google.com/udel.edu/cdc-workshop-2020/home

Back to the contents

## 5.2. International Conference on Unmanned Aircraft Systems, Greece

Contributed by: Youmin Zhang, Youmin.Zhang@concordia.ca

Call-for-Papers: 2021 International Conference on Unmanned Aircraft Systems (ICUAS'21), Athens, Greece, June 15-18, 2021

www.uasconferences.com/2021\_icuas/

On behalf of the Organizing Committee and the ICUAS Association, it is our pleasure to invite you to contribute to and participate in the 2021 International Conference on Unmanned Aircraft Systems, ICUAS'21, which will be held, again, in Athens, Greece. The conference venue is the luxurious Divani Caravel Hotel, http://divanicaravelhotel.com. This decision was reached by 'popular demand' as most registered participants in ICUAS'20 were not able to travel to Greece due to COVID-19. Athens is a metropolitan/cosmopolitan city, the capital of Greece, the birthplace of Democracy, and the home to the world-renowned Acropolis and Parthenon – a city where visitors can walk safely and enjoy the rich, almost 5,000-year-old history it has to offer.

The major themes of ICUAS '21 are: AI and autonomy for UAS/RPAS, UAS/RPAS design for safety, reliability and resilience, unmanned – manned swarms, aerial manipulation, and technology standards, all contributing to building high-confidence systems. National and international organizations, agencies, industry and authorities work towards defining roadmaps of UAS/RPAS expectations, technical requirements and standards that are prerequisite to their full utilization. The next generation of UAS/RPAS will be used for a wide spectrum of civilian and public domain applications. Challenges to be overcome include the topics of interest listed below. Innovative solutions to these challenges will pave the way towards full integration of UAS/RPAS with manned aviation and into the national airspace.

ICUAS '21 aims to bring together different groups of qualified representatives worldwide, funding agencies, industry and academia, to discuss the current state of unmanned aviation advances, and the roadmap to their full utilization in civilian and public domains. Special emphasis will be given to research opportunities, and to 'what comes next' in terms of the essential technologies that need to be utilized to advance the state-of-the-art.

Conference topics include (but not limited to):

- Airspace Control - Integration - See/Sense-Detect-and-Avoid Systems



- Airspace Management Interoperability Security
- Airworthiness Levels of Safety Sensor Fusion
- Autonomy- Manned/Unmanned Aviation Smart Sensors
- Biologically Inspired UAS Micro- and Mini- UAS Standardization
- Certification Networked UAS Technology Challenges
- Control Architectures Payloads- Training
- Energy Efficient UAS Path Planning and Navigation UAS Applications
- Environmental Issues Regulations UAS Communications
- Fail-Safe Systems Reliability of UAS UAS Testbeds
- Frequency Management Risk Analysis UAS Transportation Management (UTM)

Through keynote addresses, round table discussions and presentations, it is expected that the outcome of the Conference will be a clear understanding of what industry, civilian, national/international authorities need, and what are the crucial next steps that need to be completed before UAS/RPAS are utilized in everyday life applications.

IMPORTANT DATES (Please check the latest information at http://www.uasconferences.com)

February 15, 2021: Full Papers/Invited Papers/Tutorial Proposals Due

April 15, 2021: Acceptance/Rejection Notification

May 10, 2021: Upload Final, Camera Ready Papers; Early Registration Deadline

#### PAPER SUBMISSION

Paper format should follow IEEE guidelines, and electronic submission will be handled through PaperCept - details are available on the conference web site. Submitted papers should be classified as Contributed or Invited Session (max. 10 pages), or Poster (max. 6 pages) papers. Accepted, contributed and invited session papers only, will be allowed up to two additional pages for a charge of \$100 per additional page. Poster papers should be aimed at novel and cutting-edge ideas with potential, however, not yet fully developed.

Invited Sessions: Proposals must be submitted and uploaded electronically. A Summary Statement describing the motivation and relevance of the proposed session, paper titles and author names must be uploaded electronically by due date. Authors must also submit full versions of invited papers electronically, marked as Invited Session Paper.

Workshops/Tutorials: Proposals for workshops/tutorials should contain title, the list of speakers, and extended summaries (2000 words) of their presentations. Proposals must be sent by e-mail to the Tutorial/Workshop Chair by due date.

Welcome and look forward to receiving your contributions and attendance to the ICUAS'21! For detailed information please see www.uasconferences.com.

## ICUAS ASSOCIATION LIAISON CHAIR

Kimon P. Valavanis, Univ. of Denver, kimon.valavanis@du.edu

## HONORARY CHAIRS

Stjepan Bogdan, University of Zagreb



## Youmin Zhang, Concordia University

## GENERAL CHAIRS

Didier Theilliol, University of Lorraine Nikos Tsourveloudis, Technical U of Crete

## PROGRAM CHAIRS

Andrea Monteriu, Univ. Pol. delle Marche Matko Orsag, University of Zagreb



## 6 Positions

## 6.1. PhD: The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen, China

Contributed by: Shi Pu, pushi@cuhk.edu.cn

We have a fully funded PhD position in the Multi-Agent Optimization and Learning (MALO) Lab led by Prof. Shi Pu at The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen. Research of MALO mainly lies in distributed optimization, learning and control within networked multi-agent systems.

We strongly encourage self-motivated students with solid mathematical background and research interests in networks, optimization, machine learning and distributed algorithms to apply. More information can be found on https://myweb.cuhk.edu.cn/pushi. Interested applicants should submit their CV and unofficial transcripts to Prof. Shi Pu (pushi@cuhk.edu.cn).

Back to the contents

## 6.2. PhD: University of Delaware, USA

Contributed by: Andreas A. Malikopoulos, andreas@udel.edu

Several PhD positions are available at the Information and Decision Science Laboratory (http://sites.udel.edu/ids-lab/) in the department of Mechanical Engineering at the University of Delaware. The ideal candidates should have a strong interest in control theory, and in particular, in analysis, optimization, and control of cyber-physical systems; mechanism design and game theory; and learning in complex systems.

Specific topics includes:

- Learning and control in cyber-physical systems
- Decentralized control for emerging mobility systems (e.g., connected and automated vehicles, shared mobility) in smart cities
- Impact of social networks in opinion formation

We are seeking exceptional individuals who have demonstrated dedication to scholarship, creativity, and leadership. Here is a link for information about the application process: https://grad.udel.edu/apply/

Back to the contents

# 6.3. PhD: City Univ. of Hong Kong & Southern Univ. of Science & Tech., China Contributed by: Ehsan Nekouei, enekouei@cityu.edu.hk

A Ph.D. position in Robotics

Description: We are seeking to hire an international Ph.D. student in the area of robotics with an emphasis on design, manufacturing, control, and mechanics.

The successful candidate must hold an undergraduate or master's degree in either mechanical engineering or control engineering.



This will be a joint Ph.D. position between the City University of Hong Kong and the Southern University of Science and Technology. The study model of the program is "1.5 + 2.5" years. Students are required to spend 18 months at CityU to fulfill the minimum residence requirement and then study at SUSTech during the remaining study period, including the fourth year for fulfilling the SUSTech Ph.D. requirement.

Contact information:

Prof. Hongyan Yuan, SUSTech, email: yuanhy3@sustech.edu Webpage: https://faculty.sustech.edu.cn/yuanhy3/en/Dr. Ehsan Nekouei, CityU, email: enekouei@cityu.edu.hk Webpage: http://www.ee.cityu.edu.hk/enekouei/index.html

Back to the contents

## 6.4. PhD: The Marie Skłodowska-Curie European Training Network, EU

Contributed by: Katerina Stankova, k.stankova@maastrichtuniversity.nl

15 open positions for Early Stage Reserchers within the The Marie Skłodowska-Curie European Training Network – EvoGamesPlus (Evolutionary games and population dynamics: from theory to applications)

The Marie Skłodowska-Curie European Training Network – EvoGamesPlus (Evolutionary games and population dynamics: from theory to applications) invites applications for 15 early-stage researcher (ESR) / PhD positions, available with a starting date in the period July 2021 - September 2021. The appointments will be on a full-time, fixed term employment contract basis for a duration of 36 months.

List of available ESR positions (+ host institutions & supervisors):

ESR 1: The evolution of cooperation in structured populations involving multiplayer interactions (City, University of London, Department of Mathematics, United Kingdom). Supervisors: Prof. Mark Broom (Mark.Broom.1@city.ac.uk) and Dr. Andrea Baronchelli

ESR2: Eco-evolutionary dynamics of complex multiplayer and multiple games (Max Planck Institute for Evolutionary Biology, Department of Evolutionary Theory, Germany). Supervisors: Dr. Chatainya S. Gokhale (gokhale@evolbio.mpg.de) and Prof. Arne Traulsen

ESR3: The evolution of cooperation in structured populations involving multi-level selection (Centre for Ecological Research, Institute of Evolution, Hungary). Supervisors: Dr. Ádám Kun (kunadam@elte.hu) and Dr. József Garay

ESR4: Criticality and self-organization of evolutionary game (Delft University of Technology, Delft Institute of Applied Mathematics, The Netherlands). Supervisors: Dr. Johan Dubbeldam (J.L.A.Dubbeldam@tudelft.nl) and Dr. Wim van Horssen

ESR5: Critical Transitions in Evolutionary Games (University College Cork, School of Mathematical Sciences, Ireland). Supervisors: Prof. Sebastian Wieczorek (sebastian.wieczorek@ucc.ie) and Dr. Kieran Mulchrone



ESR6: The evolution of cooperation in populations involving multi-player games and time delays (University of Warsaw, Institute of Applied Mathematics and Mechanics, Poland). Supervisors: Prof. Jacek Miekisz (miekisz@mimuw.edu.pl) and Prof. Marek Bodnar

ESR7: Information theoretic aspects of modularity, self-similarity, and stability in multiplayer games on adaptive networks (Medical University of Vienna, Section for Science of Complex Systems, Austria). Supervisors: Dr. Rudolf Hanel (rudolf.hanel@meduniwien.ac.at) and Dr. Peter Klimek

ESR8: Theory of Stackelberg evolutionary games for cancer treatment. (Maastricht University, Department of Data Science & Knowledge Engineering, Dynamic Game Theory, The Netherlands). Supervisors: Dr. Kateřina Staňková (k.stankova@maastrichtuniversity.nl) and Dr. Rachel Cavill

ESR9: Impact of different resistance mechanisms on the outcomes of cancer treatment game (Queen Mary University of London, School of Mathematical Sciences, United Kingdom). Supervisors: Dr. Weini Huang (weini.huang@qmul.ac.uk) and Dr. Dudley Stark

ESR10: Evolutionary therapy in ovarian cancer (Queen Mary University of London, Barts Cancer Institute, United Kingdom). Supervisors: Dr. Benjamin Werner (b.werner@qmul.ac.uk) and Prof. Trevor Graham

ESR11: Data-driven support to understanding of complex dynamical physical phenomena, such as epidemics (University of Torino, Department of Computer Science, Italy). Supervisors: Prof. Maria Luisa Sapino (mlsapino@di.unito.it) and Prof. Matteo Sereno

ESR12: Models of evolution in network-structured populations (University of Liverpool, Department of Mathematical Sciences, United Kingdom). Supervisors: Dr. Kieran Sharkey (K.J.Sharkey@liverpool.ac.uk) and Dr. Kate Baker

ESR13: Waning of immunity due to pathogen evolution (University of Szeged, Bolyai Institute, Hungary). Supervisors: Dr. Gergely Röst (rost@math.u-szeged.hu) and Dr. Tibor Krisztin

ESR14: Models of eco-evolutionary dynamics of population interaction networks (University of South Bohemia, Department of Mathematics, Czech Republic). Supervisors: Prof. Vlastimil Krivan (vlastimil.krivan@gmail.com) and Dr. Luděk Berec

ESR15: Node embedding for epidemic spreading processes on temporal networks (ISI Foundation, Department of Digital Epidemiology, Italy). Supervisors: Dr. Daniela Paolotti (daniela.paolotti@isi.it), Dr. Michele Tizzoni and Prof. Ciro Cattuto

For more details and how to apply visit the EvoGamesPlus webpage: https://www.maastrichtuniversity.nl/evogamesplus



## 6.5. PhD: Virginia Tech, USA

Contributed by: Ming Jin, jinming@vt.edu

PhD: Position at Virginia Tech - Machine Learning and Control

The laboratory of research in optimization, learning, and energy (ROLE), led by Dr. Ming Jin in the Bradley Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering at Virginia Tech has 1 Ph.D. position for fall 2021.

The goal of ROLE lab is to enable trustworthy AI for safety-critical systems like power grid and human habitat. The scope of the student work is to develop fundamental theories in the areas of optimization, control, and machine learning, with emphasis on various aspects of trust, including security, reliability, explainability, and scalability.

If your interests are compatible with ours, please feel free to send me your CV, transcripts, and one or two sample papers (if any). Students with strong mathematical backgrounds, including the areas of optimization, control theory, machine learning, and statistics are preferred.

Email: jinming@vt.edu

Homepage: http://www.jinming.tech

Back to the contents

#### 6.6. PhD: Maynooth University, Ireland

Contributed by: John Ringwood, john.ringwood@mu.ie

PhD position (mechatronics/control) in Centre for Ocean Energy Research, Maynooth University, Ireland

The Centre for Ocean Energy Research (COER) at Maynooth University, Ireland has a further opportunity for well-qualified applicants interested in undertaking a funded PhD.

The successful candidate will be involved in a PhD project to develop a small-scale wave powered data buoy. The primary focus of this project is the development of a reliable, efficient and cost-effective power source for marine sensing, based on data buoy movement due to incident waves. Secondary aspects include the integration of the sensor and data transmission systems within the framework of a holistic system that achieves optimal design compromise between power provision, usage, data transmission rates and stability as a sensor platform.

The project will include hydrodynamic modelling, PTO modelling, control system design, optimisation sensor design, data transmission system design, simulation and experimental testing, information dissemination and public engagement. This ambitious project will involve collaboration with Dundalk IT (IRL), Techworks Marine (IRL), Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute (USA), and Resolute Marine (USA). 2 to 3 months of every year will be spent in PLOCAN (Oceanic Platform of the Canary Islands, Spain).

Funding has been provided by the Marine Institute's Eoin Sweeney Scholarship. In addition to a tax-free stipend of €18,000, PhD fees are fully covered. The project also provides generous funding for equipment,



materials and travel (conferences, courses, secondment, etc) and is tenable for a 4-year structured PhD.

Applicants should be well qualified to bachelor's or master's degree level in one of the following areas: mechanical/mechatronic engineering, electronic engineering, control engineering. Exceptional students in applied maths or hydrodynamics may be considered.

The project will be supervised by Prof. John Ringwood, who was the recipient of the 2019 Maynooth University Research Supervision Award. Further information on COER is available at: http://www.eeng.nuim.ie/coer/.

To apply, send a full CV, along with the contact details of 3 referees, to coer@mu.ie. Informal enquiries may be made to Carrie Anne Barry (CarrieAnne.Barry@mu.ie).

Back to the contents

### 6.7. PhD: University of Warwick, UK

Contributed by: Xiaowei Zhao, xiaowei.zhao@warwick.ac.uk

Marie Sklodowska-Curie PhD student (Machine learning and wind farm control)

Salary: £36,299.34 per annum, plus £5,501.64 mobility allowance per annum. There may also be a Family allowance if eligible. Full time, fixed term contracts for up to 36 months and to start as soon as possible.

Closing date: 13 Jan 2021

The School of Engineering of the University of Warwick in the UK is looking to appoint a full-time Marie Sklodowska-Curie Early Stage Researcher to undertake independent and collaborative research in modelling and control of wind farm and its grid integration based on machine learning and intelligent control technologies.

The successful candidate will work on the €4.3 millon WinGrid (Wind farm - Grid interactions: exploration and development) project which is sponsored by the H2020-MSCA-ITN Program. The WinGrid consortium aims to investigate future power system integration issues associated with large-scale deployment of wind generation, focussing on the modelling and control aspects of wind turbine design, and the system stability issues and supervisory structures required for robust implementation. WinGrid comprises an expert group of ten academics from 8 beneficiary organisations including 7 leading universities and one large company DNV GL across 6 countries. It also has 8 internationally renowned industrial partners (e.g. ABB, Vestas). The WinGrid consortium will provide the ESRs with extensive technical and interpersonal skills training. Each ESR will have internship opportunities in at least one of the industry partners and will visit at least one of the academic collaborators.

It is essential that you have a good honours degree and a Master's degree (or equivalent) in the fields of in the fields of Control Engineering, Machine Learning, Data science, Mathematics, Electrical Engineering or Mechanical Engineering. You will have a developing research profile with the ability to publish high quality research output.



You will have excellent IT skills including demonstrable ability to use IT to write technical research papers and presentations. You are also required to be an excellent communicator with strong communication skills, and be able to evidence excellent interpersonal skills with relevant experience of working independently and as part of a team.

The successful candidate will have experience and/or knowledge in at least one of the following areas: Intelligent control, data-driven control, optimal control, data science, machine learning, wind energy, and optimization.

You will be required to meet Marie Curie Early Stage Researcher eligibility criteria. As a condition of the project at the time of recruitment the researcher shall NOT have resided or carried out his/her main activity in the UK for more than 12 months in the 3 years immediately prior to his/her recruitment under the project, and you must not have been awarded a doctoral degree. Applicants must be in the first four years of their research career (e.g. working as a researcher after obtaining your Master's degree) and you will be registered, or demonstrate a willingness to register, for a PhD degree at the University of Warwick.

Funding is for up to 36 months at £36,229.34 per annum plus £5,501.64 per annum mobility allowance and will be paid in GBP, subject to exchange rate and tax, national insurance & pension deductions for both employer & employee. There may also be a Family allowance if eligible. Details of the exchange rate arrangements will be provided in any offer of employment made.

The post is for a fixed term of up to 36 months to start as soon as possible. For informal discussion of this opportunity, please contact Prof. Xiaowei Zhao at Xiaowei.zhao@warwick.ac.uk. Closing date: 13 Jan 2021

To apply, visit this page: https://bit.ly/2Kjx9In

Back to the contents

## 6.8. PhD: University of Kentucky, USA

Contributed by:, xu.jin@uky.edu

Ph.D. Positions in intelligent control (Mechanical Engineering) at the University of Kentucky

Ph.D. openings are available in the Department of Mechanical Engineering at the University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY, in Dr. Xu Jin's group on the topics of intelligent control. We look for excellent students in one or more of the following areas:

- 1. Adaptive control
- 2. Iterative learning control
- 3. Nonlinear systems and control
- 4. Vision-based control
- 5. Ground vehicles
- 6. Ouadrotors
- 7. Robot manipulation systems
- 8. Multiagent/interconnected/networked/cyber-physical systems



More research details can be found on Dr. Xu Jin's website:

https://www.engr.uky.edu/directory/jin-xu

and the external links included. The positions include stipend, health care, and tuition support. The offers are valid for two years, and renewable for additional years based on performance of the students. Qualifications: The applicants MUST ALREADY HAVE, or will soon have the GRE and TOEFL test scores (if applicable) meeting the departmental minimum requirement.

How to apply: Applications should be emailed to Dr. Xu Jin at xu.jin@uky.edu as soon as possible. Please include a full CV (including GRE and TOEFL scores if applicable), PDFs of relevant publications, and names of at least three references. Upon initial email discussions, those who are encouraged to apply should then apply to the department as soon as possible, and indicate my name (Dr. Xu Jin) in the application package. Visiting Ph.D. students and scholars are also very welcomed for self-funded research visit for 6-24 months.

\* Short note about the department and the city: Mechanical Engineering is the largest department in the College of Engineering with 35 tenured and tenure-track faculty members, over 1,000 undergraduate students, and over 120 graduate students. The department also has state-of-the-art computational facilities, research labs, and classrooms, including UAV, ground robot, and air table satellite testing facilities. The city of Lexington is ranked #3 Best City to Raise a Family,# 4 City with Best Tech Career Potential, # 8 City with the Lowest Living Cost, # 21 Best Places to Live in America, and # 31 Most Educated Cities in America. Located in the heart of the Bluegrass Region, Lexington is known as the "Horse Capital of the World".

Back to the contents

## 6.9. PhD: Arizona State University, USA

Contributed by: Daniel E. Rivera, daniel.rivera@asu.edu

Open PhD positions at Arizona State University

A number of PhD assistantships are available in the Control Systems Engineering Laboratory at Arizona State University for research in novel uses of system identification, model predictive control, and ancillary systems methodologies applied to modeling and optimization of mHealth interventions for physical activity. These are funded from three US National Institute of Health (NIH) grants: U01CA229445 "Operationalizing behavioral theory for mHealth: dynamics, context, and personalization," R01LM013107 "SCH: Control systems engineering for counteracting notification fatigue: an examination of health behavior change," and R01CA244777 "Optimizing Individualized and Adaptive mHealth interventions via control systems engineering methods."

Candidates need to be admitted to the PhD programs at Arizona State in either chemical or electrical engineering, and will be working in a highly interdisciplinary environment involving psychologists, behavioral scientists, engineers, and computer scientists.

Inquiries (which should be accompanied by statements of interest and a summary of the candidate's background in control systems and ancillary fields) should be addressed to Professor Daniel E. Rivera, Program Director, Control Systems Engineering Laboratory, at daniel.rivera@asu.edu.



## 6.10. PhD: University of Groningen, The Netherlands

Contributed by: Claudio De Persis, c.de.persis@rug.nl

PhD Position Learning and Control - University of Groningen

A PhD position financed by the Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research Perspectief programme on Digital Twins is available at the University of Groningen, the Netherlands.

We are looking for strong candidates willing to develop the theoretical foundations and the key-enabling technologies for the integration of data-driven control-oriented learning approaches and model-based engineering methods. The results will be tested on real-world problems proposed by industrial partners. Interested candidates are invited to send a complete application to c.de.persis@rug.nl, n.monshizadeh@rug.nl and p.tesi@rug.nl, including the following items in a single PDF file:

- 1. A Curriculum Vitae with contact information of two academic references.
- 2. A statement of motivation/purpose, listing down relevant research experience (max 1 page).
- 3. Grade transcripts of obtained degrees/diplomas in English.

Candidates with a masters degree in Applied Math, Control Engineering, Electronic/Electrical Engineering, Computer Science from a top university and research experience in control theory, machine learning, system identification are particularly encouraged to apply.

Please use "SMS-DT Application" as the subject of the email. Applications are accepted on a continuing basis. Only applicants who are shortlisted for an interview will be contacted.

Back to the contents

### 6.11. PhD/Postdoc: Technical University of Kaiserslautern, Germany

Contributed by: Naim Bajcinca, mec-apps@mv.uni-kl.de

One Ph.D./Postdoc position at the Chair of Mechatronics, Technical University of Kaiserslautern, Germany

The Chair of Mechatronics at the University of Kaiserslautern in Germany has a vacancy for one Ph.D./Postdoc Position on model predictive control (MPC).

Project Description: The underlying position is about developing distributed and/or hierarchical MPC-algorithms for large-scale systems. A particular task of interest refers to optimization and scheduling in a hybrid system setting. In addition to theoretical work, real-time implementation in applications of smart grids, energy systems, cooperative autonomous vehicles, cooperative robotics, and production systems are of interest. The projects are funded by various federal ministries in Germany. The successful candidate will cooperate in a group with several researchers and industrial partners.

Requirements: Applicants should have completed their studies in Control Engineering or Mathematics with excellent average grades and have demonstrated abstract and mathematical thinking. Experience in optimization theory and control is requested. The completion of a doctoral thesis is an expected requirement. PostDocs interested in affiliation for at least three years are welcomed. Short-time stays are not supported.



Conditions of Employment: The position will open on May 1, 2021, and run for at least three years. Candidates in the process of obtaining their M.Sc. degree shall be also considered provided that they complete all the degree requirements no later than the agreed starting date.

The employment contract is governed by the provisions of the collective agreement of the federal states (TV-L) and is limited in time.

About TU Kaiserslautern: The University of Kaiserslautern is a research university in Kaiserslautern, Germany founded on July 13, 1970. TU Kaiserslautern is organized into 12 faculties. Approximately 14,869 students are enrolled at the moment. There are numerous institutes around the university, including two Fraunhofer Institutes (IESE and ITWM), the Max Planck Institute for Software Systems (MPI SWS), the German Research Center for Artificial Intelligence (DFKI all of which cooperate closely with the university.

Application and More Information: Applications must include the following elements (as a single PDF file):

- · Cover letter with a brief description of why you want to pursue research studies, about what your academic interests are and how they relate to your previous studies and future goals
- · CV including your relevant professional experience and knowledge
- · Copies of diplomas and grades from previous university studies

Send an email with the required documents to the address: mec-apps@mv.uni-kl.de

Back to the contents

# **6.12.** PhD/Postdoc: Technical University of Kaiserslautern, Germany Contributed by: Naim Bajcinca, mec-apps@mv.uni-kl.de

One Ph.D./Postdoc position at the Chair of Mechatronics, Technical University of Kaiserslautern, Germany

The chair of Mechatronics at the University of Kaiserslautern in Germany has a vacancy for one Ph.D./Postdoc position in control and stability of partial differential equations (PDEs) and infinite-dimensional systems.

Project Description: The underlying position offers a wide range of theoretical research opportunities, including optimization-based control, in particular, model-predictive control and stability of dynamical systems described by partial differential equations (PDEs). Optionally, the operator formulation of infinite-dimensional systems can also be considered. In addition to theoretical work, application in production systems, energy systems, chemical engineering, and systems biology is possible.

Requirements: Applicants should have completed their studies in Mathematics or Control Engineering with excellent average grades and have demonstrated excellent abstract and mathematical thinking. Experience in control and optimization theory is advantageous. The completion of a doctoral thesis is an expected requirement. Postdocs interested in affiliation for at least three years are welcomed. Short-time stays are not supported.

Conditions of Employment: The position will start on May 1, 2021, and run for at least three years. Candidates in the process of obtaining their M.Sc. degree shall also be considered provided that they complete



all the degree requirements no later than the agreed starting date.

The employment contract is governed by the provisions of the collective agreement of the federal states (TV-L) and is limited in time.

About TU Kaiserslautern: The University of Kaiserslautern is a research university in Kaiserslautern, Germany founded on July 13, 1970. TU Kaiserslautern is organized into 12 faculties. Approximately 14,869 students are enrolled at the moment. There are numerous institutes around the university, including two Fraunhofer Institutes (IESE and ITWM), the Max Planck Institute for Software Systems (MPI SWS), the German Research Center for Artificial Intelligence (DFKI all of which cooperate closely with the university.

Application and More Information: Applications must include the following elements (as a single PDF file):

- · Cover letter with a brief description of why you want to pursue research studies, about what your academic interests are and how they relate to your previous studies and future goals
- · CV including your relevant professional experience and knowledge
- · Copies of diplomas and grades from previous university studies

Send an email with the required documents to the address: mec-apps@mv.uni-kl.de

Back to the contents

## 6.13. Postdoc: The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen, China

Contributed by: Shi Pu, pushi@cuhk.edu.cn

Postdoc: The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen, China

We have a postdoc position in the Multi-Agent Optimization and Learning (MALO) Lab led by Prof. Shi Pu at The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen. Research of MALO mainly lies in distributed optimization, learning and control within networked multi-agent systems. We strongly encourage candidates with solid mathematical background and research interests in networks, optimization, machine learning and distributed algorithms to apply. Salary is highly competitive (400k RMB per year).

Interested applicants should submit their CV and representative publications to Prof. Shi Pu (pushi@cuhk.edu.cn).

- 1. Requirements
- 1) Excellent in character and scholarship, passionate about education and scientific research, healthy, under the age of 35.
- 2) Doctoral degree certificate for a period of less than 3 years (degree certification by Ministry of Education of People's Republic of China is required for overseas degree).
- 3) Full-time
- 4) The postdoc period is generally two years (24 months). You can apply for outbound in advance within three months.
- 5) Employment separation certificate is required for directional doctor, on-the-job personnel and serviceman to engage in postdoctoral research.

### 2. Salary & Benefits



- 1) Salary will be competitive, commensurate with qualifications and experience. Appointments will be made under the establishment of CUHK-SZ and statutory benefits will be provided according to the prevailing labor laws applicable in the PRC. The appointee will be based at the University campus in Shenzhen, PRC.
- 2) Guaranteed postdoc fellowship bonus from Shenzhen Municipal government and Longgang District government with an amount of 300,000 RMB per year (tax free) for two years.
- 3) Qualified candidates will be encouraged to apply the followed funding support. (Please be subject to the government official latest version)
- China Postdoctoral Science Fund (First Prize Awardee with 80,000RMB, Second Prize Awardee with 50,000RMB)
- National Science Foundation of China.
- Guangdong Oversea Postdoctoral Fellowship: The awardee will get extra bonus from Guangdong Province of 300,000 RMB per year for two years (before tax).
- Post-doctors, their spouses and children are allowed to register residence in Shenzhen.

Back to the contents

## 6.14. Postdoc: Concordia University, Canada

Contributed by: Wenfang Xie, wfxie@encs.concordia.ca

Horizon Postdoctoral Fellowship-Concordia University

We are seeking a highly qualified Postdoctoral Research Fellow in AI, Robotic Manufacturing System Design and Control, Data fusion of optical coordinate measurement machines (CMM) and 3D scanner

Application deadline date: March 01, 2021

The Research Fellow has the opportunity to:

- Conduct independent research in an area AI, Visual Servoing, Automated Fiber Placement Machine Design and Control
- Devote full-time effort to research and publication
- Access the excellent and often unique Concordia University CONCOM research facilities
- Collaborate with leading scientists and engineers

The salary: \$50,000 plus benefits for two years.

Please submit your C.V. to Professor Wen-Fang Xie at wfxie@encs.concordia.ca . For detailed information, please visit: Dr. Xie (concordia.ca)

Back to the contents

## 6.15. Postdoc: Czech Technical University in Prague, Czech Republic

Contributed by: Giuseppe Silano, giuseppe.silano@fel.cvut.cz

Postdoc, Associate and Tenure Positions in Aerial Robotics (Swarms, GNSS-denied flying, MRS systems, DARPA) at Multi-robot Systems Group - Czech Technical University in Prague



Job Description: Three Positions in Aerial and Swarm Robotics: The researcher will lead a team of PhD and Master students and work on single and/or multi-robot systems to enable the deployment of fleets of UAVs in real-world environments. The work can be in any relevant field, including motion and path planning, control, coordination, flocking, sensors and sensor fusion, computer vision, obstacle avoidance, high level planning, and scheduling. The researcher will advise and co-advise a team of (usually a group of 3-6 students) to support the candidates' research intentions. Additionally, a team of HW engineers at MRS group at Czech Technical University in Prague will support research by maintaining 30+ swarm aerial platforms dedicated to deployment in demanding outdoor environments with obstacles. Although the positions are targeted for fundamental research of the candidate (continuation in prior research is preferred), involvement of the researcher with the application-oriented projects of the group is also welcome as we believe that robotics should be motivated by applications.

Work Benefits: The positions are fully funded with social benefits and an offered salary competitive to most research positions in European countries, enabling a comfortable life in the historical centre of Prague. Our group provides a friendly working atmosphere with organized team-building events, such as ski trips, hikes, barbecue parties, and mainly our outdoor experimental camps in the countryside (3-4 camps per year), where we enjoy the opportunity of unlimited outdoor flying in various environments (field, forest, lake, urban, etc.).

About Our Group: Multi-robot Systems (MRS) Group (mrs.felk.cvut.cz) at Czech Technical University in Prague integrates various research disciplines required for the design, implementation, experimental evaluation, and application of complex robotic systems in real-world conditions. Research streams followed by MRS Group members include motion and trajectory planning, locomotion generation, control, communication, coordination, image processing, and stabilization of groups of ground and aerial robots. From the application point of view, MRS deals with environment monitoring by swarms of micro aerial vehicles, self-stabilized convoys of ground and aerial robots, search & rescue robotics, monitoring and mapping of historical buildings by aerial robots, and aerial manipulation, among others. We are proud of our successes at international robotic competitions, such as the MBZIRC and DARPA.

For more projects and results see: http://mrs.felk.cvut.cz

## Required Skills: For all positions:

- A PhD degree in computer engineering, artificial intelligence, computer science, robotics, swarms, or related fields
- Excellent track record (publications in high-IF conferences and journals)
- Excellent written and spoken English skills- strong experience with publication activities
- Experience with real UAV systems is an advantage, but not required (mainly in the case of swarm positions)
- Passion for robotics, mathematics, programming, and abstract thinking
- Ability to develop and implement complex algorithms efficiently
- Experience with ROS, Gazebo, and Git is desirable

## For Associate and Tenure positions:

- A postdoc or industrial experience in an active robotic team
- Experience with supervising students on Master or PhD levels



Starting Date: Your employment can start immediately, but later starts are also possible.

How to Apply and Contact: Please send to martin.saska@fel.cvut.cz the following information:

- 1. Letter of motivation with specification of your interest and experience with aerial robots (in case of aerial robotic positions) and swarms (in case of swarm positions).
- 2. Your CV, with links to your homepage and videos/results if available.
- 3. Publication list and copies of 3 major publications

For questions, please contact me directly: martin.saska@fel.cvut.cz

Back to the contents

# **6.16. Postdoc: North Carolina A&T State University, USA**Contributed by: Abdollah Homaifar, Homaifar@ncat.edu

Post-Doctoral Position in Machine Learning for Robotics Applications

The Autonomous Control and Information Technology (ACIT) Institute at NC A&T State University's Electrical Engineering Department, invites applications for a full-time, post-doctoral research associate position in Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning and its applications to control of autonomous vehicles. The current research project aims to use data driven methods to develop and implement control, as well as testing and evaluation techniques for autonomy algorithms of autonomous vehicles.

This is a non-tenure-track, year-to-year appointment, renewable annually for up to four years subjected to satisfactory performance, availability of resources, and the needs of the Institute. We particularly look for applicants that have a demonstrated track record in robotics, machine learning, artificial intelligence and have strong background in systems and control problems. Demonstrated proficient programming skills are required (Preferably Python), and practical experiences with embedded real-time systems are desired. It is expected from any candidate to have demonstrated/published research products based on Robot Operating System (ROS) applications, especially within the experimental setups of localization and navigation problems for both hardware and software implementations. Besides, the applicants with additional expertise in deep learning, online data stream classification and clustering analysis, are more preferred.

The candidate will also be working with both graduate and undergraduate students in a mentoring role and will be involved in developing research proposals, conducting workshops, and seminars. The candidate will enjoy a dynamic and collaborative working environment of our cutting-edge autonomous vehicle research team. U.S. citizenship is preferred, and minority candidates are strongly encouraged to apply. If interested, please apply electronically by sending a detailed curriculum vitae, copies of your top three publications, the summary of your PhD dissertation, names and contact information of three references, and other information that might be relevant to your application to ACIT Institute Director Dr. Abdollah Homaifar (homaifar@ncat.edu).



## 6.17. Postdoc: University of Colorado Boulder, USA

Contributed by: Lucy Pao, pao@colorado.edu

Post-doctoral position opening in control, co-design, and optimization of wind turbines

The Pao Research Group in the Electrical, Computer, & Energy Engineering (ECEE) Department at the University of Colorado Boulder (CU Boulder) is seeking an outstanding PostDoctoral Researcher! The successful candidate will work on the development and validation of controllers as well as the co-design and optimization for multi-megawatt wind turbines, with possible extension of the ideas to other application areas such as atomic force microscopy. Our currently funded projects include those on the topics of control design as well as co-design and optimization for a 25-megawatt downwind (fixed-bottom) turbine and a 10-megawatt wind turbine on a lightweight floating platform. We also have pending proposals on control design as well as co-design and optimization for atomic force microscopy and hydrokinetic turbine systems.

The successful postdoc will be expected to work on two of our funded projects, where the postdoc will have some choice on the particular projects on which they will work. Since most of our projects are joint with the US National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL), it is expected that at least one project that the postdoc works on will be joint with NREL and thus the applicant must meet requirements to gain site access at NREL. Familiarity with issues related to the control, design, and simulation of wind turbines and/or floating structures and with NREL-developed software tools for evaluating wind turbine control algorithms will be beneficial, as will leadership and mentoring skills.

The University of Colorado Boulder is an Equal Opportunity employer and is committed to building a culturally diverse community of faculty, staff, and students dedicated to contributing to an inclusive campus environment.

The start date for this position is anticipated to be as early as May 1, 2021 and preferably no later than September 1, 2021. The initial appointment will be for 12 months, and can potentially be renewed for an additional 12 months.

The University of Colorado offers excellent benefits, including medical, dental, retirement, paid time off, tuition benefit and ECO Pass. The University of Colorado Boulder is one of the largest employers in Boulder County and offers an inspiring higher education environment. Learn more about the University of Colorado Boulder.

For further details regarding the position and to apply, please visit:

https://jobs.colorado.edu/jobs/JobDetail/?jobId=28061

Completed applications received by February 15, 2021 will receive full consideration. Applications will be accepted until the position is filled. Application materials will not be accepted via email. For consideration, applications must be submitted through CU Boulder Jobs.



## 6.18. Postdoc: Lund University, Sweden

Contributed by: Anders Rantzer, rantzer@control.lth.se

Postdoc: Lund University, Sweden

The department of Automatic Control at Lund University is announcing PhD and postdoc positions funded by an Advanced Grant from the European Research Council. The project is devoted to theory for large scale systems, learning based control and applications in district heating networks.

See http://www.lth.se/english/work.

Back to the contents

## 6.19. Postdoc: Kiel University, Germany

Contributed by: Thomas Meurer, tm@tf.uni-kiel.de

Postdoc position in the area "Product property controlled multi-stage hot sheet metal forming"

The Chair of Automatic Control at the Institute of Electrical Engineering and Information Technology of the Faculty of Engineering at Kiel University, Kiel, Germany is seeking at the earliest possible date an excellent postdoctoral researcher to work on model-based estimation and control design for sheet metal forming processes. This involves modeling using the finite element method, the analysis and the model order reduction of large-scale systems, and estimator and controller design based on reduced order models of complex dynamical processes.

Candidates should possess a doctoral degree related to estimation, control and optimization for distributed parameter systems. Strong analytical and problem solving skills and experience in numerical techniques, in particular the finite element method and model order reduction, are presumed. The successful applicant should have an excellent research and publication record.

The position and the research activities are embedded in the Priority Program SPP 2183 "Property-controlled metal forming processes" funded by the Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft. Willingness to work in an interdisciplinary team with specialists from metal forming and manufacturing is mandatory. We are looking for a strongly motivated person. Excellent command of the English language (orally and writing) is required. Knowledge of the German language is beneficial.

The position is limited to one year. The salary is competitive according to the German pay scale TVL-13 with experience level depending on previous work experience, including social benefits.

To apply please submit:

- one-page cover letter
- full Curriculum Vitae
- names and contact information for at least two professional references as single PDF file to Prof. Thomas Meurer (tm@tf.uni-kiel.de).



Applications should be submitted before January 21th, 2021. This position is available effective immediately.

Back to the contents

## **6.20. Postdoc: University of Kentucky, USA**Contributed by: Xu Jin, xu.jin@uky.edu

Postdoc Position in intelligent autonomous vehicle control at the University of Kentucky

One Postdoc position is available in the Department of Mechanical Engineering at the University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY, in Dr. Xu Jin's group on the topics of intelligent autonomous vehicle control. The ideal candidate should already have (or will soon have) a Ph.D. degree in an electrical/mechanical/automation/vehicle engineering program, and should have a strong standing in the following areas:

- 1. Good English writing, speaking, listening, and reading skills
- 2. Solid theoretical foundation in adaptive control and/or iterative learning control
- 3. Solid theoretical foundation in nonlinear and multiagent systems and control
- 4. Solid practical skills in camera/vision-based analysis and control
- 5. Experimental skills with ground robots/vehicles (wheeled and/or unicycle-type robots/vehicles, such as Quanser Qbot /QCar)
- 6. Computer-aided design skills
- 7. Significant programming skills, both software and hardware

The Postdoc offer is valid for one year, and renewable for another year based on performance. Package will include stipend (salary), benefits, health care coverage, research travel, etc. The starting time can be negotiable, ideally between August and December of 2021.

More research details regarding Dr. Xu Jin's areas can be found on the website: https://www.engr.uky.edu/directory/jin-xu and the external links included.

How to apply: Applications should be emailed to Dr. Xu Jin at xu.jin@uky.edu as soon as possible. Please include a full CV, PDFs of relevant publications, transcripts, and names of at least three references. Upon initial email discussions, those who are encouraged to apply will receive further instructions.

\* Short note about the department and the city: Mechanical Engineering is the largest department in the College of Engineering with 35 tenured and tenure-track faculty members, over 1,000 undergraduate students, and over 120 graduate students. The department also has state-of-the-art computational facilities, research labs, and classrooms, including UAV, ground robot, and air table satellite testing facilities. The city of Lexington is ranked #3 Best City to Raise a Family, #4 City with Best Tech Career Potential, #8 City with the Lowest Living Cost, #21 Best Places to Live in America, and #31 Most Educated Cities in America. Located in the heart of the Bluegrass Region, Lexington is also known as the "Horse Capital of the World".



## 6.21. Postdoc: Arizona State University, USA

Contributed by: Daniel E. Rivera, daniel.rivera@asu.edu

Open postdoctoral position at Arizona State University

We are seeking applicants for an open postdoctoral position in the Control Systems Engineering Laboratory at Arizona State University for projects related to the use of system identification, model predictive control, and related technologies for modeling and optimizing mHealth behavioral interventions, with an emphasis on interventions to promote physical activity. The funding sources are three US National Institute of Health (NIH) grants (noted in the entry on PhD positions at ASU in this issue of the e-letter).

Qualified applicants will have an earned doctorate in chemical, electrical, mechanical engineering or related field, and show evidence (through dissertation work and publications) of being able to contribute to areas of relevance to these projects at a high level of proficiency. Preference will be given to applicants who wish to use the postdoctoral position as a means to develop credentials for an academic career.

The position is available immediately for one year, but may be renewed for a second year based on performance and continued availability of funds.

Candidates should submit, via email to Prof. Daniel E. Rivera (daniel.rivera@asu.edu), the following: 1) a curriculum vitae, including educational background and a list of publications, 2) two publications representing the applicant's research work, and 3) contact information for two references.

Back to the contents

## 6.22. Faculty: University of Waterloo, Canada

Contributed by: John Thistle, jthistle@uwaterloo.ca

Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering, University of Waterloo, Canada: Definite-Term Lecturer(s)

The Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering at the University of Waterloo invites applications for five (5) full-time Definite-Term Lecturer positions with an anticipated start date of July 1, 2021. Priority areas for the Department include, but are not limited to, software engineering, electric circuits, control, and power engineering. While the initial appointments will be for a period of three years, there will be a possibility of renewal for a second three-year term, and of ongoing appointment thereafter as Continuing Lecturer on the basis of outstanding performance. Candidates should hold a doctoral degree in electrical engineering, computer engineering, or a closely related discipline; exceptionally, applicants without doctorates may be considered, but all applicants must demonstrate an ability to assess the state of the art critically, and to keep abreast of it, through involvement in research or advanced practice.

Preference will be given to candidates with exceptional teaching skills and, ideally, a documented ability to teach large undergraduate engineering courses. A background spanning a range of sub-disciplines of electrical and computer engineering is highly desirable; and a record of effective administrative service is also an asset, especially if it involves contributions to curriculum development. Although teaching is the primary duty of a Lecturer, successful candidates will have the opportunity to take part in other aspects of teaching, research, and university governance. Selected applicants must be licensed as Professional



Engineers in Canada, or will be required to apply for a licence or a limited licence within one year of appointment.

Depending on qualifications, annual full time salary will typically range from \$95,000 to \$115,000, with greater remuneration possible for exceptional candidates.

Applicants should submit a cover letter, a current curriculum vitae, a one-page statement of past and potential teaching contributions, a one-page statement of contributions to the field in research or in practice, selected samples (up to four in number) of past contributions (excerpts of course materials, publications, patents, design documents, etc.), and the names of at least three references to https://ecefas.uwaterloo.ca/OFAS/index.php. Screening will begin immediately upon receipt of a complete application. To ensure full consideration, applications must be received before January 15, 2021.

To submit questions regarding the position, the application process, assessment process, eligibility, or a request for accommodation during the hiring process, please contact Brenda McQuarrie, the Administrative Assistant to the Department Chair: bmcquarr@uwaterloo.ca.

The University is committed to leadership in technology-enabled learning. It is a vibrant community built around teaching excellence and scholarship in teaching, with direct and active institutional support through its Centre for Teaching Excellence and resources deployed in the faculties and departments. There is a strategic commitment to research-enhanced, technology-enhanced, and entrepreneurship-enhanced learning. The University of Waterloo excels at experiential learning via the world's largest post-secondary cooperative education program. For the past two decades, the University of Waterloo has been recognized in a national reputation survey of universities as 'best overall', 'most innovative', and producing 'leaders of tomorrow'. A recent survey of business leaders ranked Waterloo Engineering as number one in Canada.

The Department currently has more than 95 faculty members and is one of the largest engineering departments in Canada. The undergraduate programs in Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering (offered jointly with the David R. Cheriton School of Computer Science), Mechatronics Engineering (offered jointly with the Departments of Mechanical and Mechatronics Engineering and Systems Design Engineering), Nanotechnology Engineering (offered jointly with the Departments of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering), and Biomedical Engineering (offered jointly with several departments including Systems Design Engineering) attract outstanding students, both domestic and international. The Department also administers a world-class graduate program, which drives cutting-edge research excelling in technological innovations and encompassing all major areas of electrical and computer engineering. Our research is led by faculty members who are internationally recognized for their expertise and holders of many prestigious awards (E. W. R. Steacie Memorial Fellowships, IEEE Fellows, Royal Society of Canada Fellows, etc.) and research chairs. Our graduates are highly sought out all around the world for their exceptional technical training and abilities.

The University of Waterloo regards equity and diversity as an integral part of academic excellence and is committed to accessibility for all employees. As such, we encourage applications from women, persons with disabilities, Indigenous peoples, members of visible minorities, and others who may contribute to the further diversification of ideas. At Waterloo, you will have the opportunity to work across disciplines and collaborate with an international community of scholars and a diverse student body, situated in a rapidly



growing community that has been termed a "hub of innovation."

All qualified candidates are encouraged to apply, however Canadians and permanent residents will be given priority.

Three reasons to apply: https://uwaterloo.ca/faculty-association/why-waterloo.

Back to the contents

## 6.23. Faculty: Peng Cheng Laboratory, China

Contributed by: Xinyu Ye, xinyu.ye@foxmail.com

Research Assistant Professor of Cooperative Multi-Robot System: The Robotics Research Center @ Peng Cheng Laboratory, Shenzhen, China

Overview: Peng Cheng Laboratory (PCL) is a new type of scientific research institution in the field of network communications in China. PCL focuses on the strategic, forward-looking, original scientific research and core technology development in the related fields. PCL is headquartered in Shenzhen, Guangdong, with main research themes in network communication, cyberspace and network intelligence. As an integral part of China's national strategic scientific and technological initiatives, PCL is committed to serving China's national developmental scheme in broadband communications, future network, as well as serving its key role in establishing the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, and helping Shenzhen building itself towards a pioneering demonstration zone with Chinese characteristics.

The Robotics Research Center (RRC) focuses on the marine applications of the heterogeneous underwater swarm robots. The first key project is Collaborative Operation Platform for Smart Underwater Robots (COPSUR). The critical scientific technologies include environmental perception, controlling, driving and communication systems in underwater robots. Through the specialized capabilities, the multidisciplinary research extends to the leading-edge exploration and fundamental research on ocean and marine engineering technologies related to ocean observation, ocean oil and gas, offshore wind turbines, marine fisheries and underwater security, etc.

Job Description: Your primary responsibility will be conducting research studies on the cooperative multi-robot system to address relevant challenges in the field of multi-robot system. Current research areas include multi-robot cooperative control, cooperative decision making, game theory based control, etc. You will help provide technical vision for the project planning and implementation of the key projects at the Robotics Research Center.

Required Qualifications: - Have (or will soon receive) a Ph.D from the top universities of China or the top 300 universities worldwide in the QS Rankings; have demonstrated record of publications in the top journals/conferences in the past 5 years;

- Have proven research experiences in the related fields, including Robotic Control, Decision Making, Path Planning, Game Theory, Reinforcement Learning, Control Theory & Control Engineering, Pattern Recognition & Intelligent System, etc;
- Have proven ability in defining robotics research problems and identifying possible solutions and excellent written and oral communication skills.



Salary and other welfare: Annual Salary: above 450,000 CNY.

For the candidate who meets the criteria of overseas high-level personnel program of Shenzhen (the Peacock Plan Program), you can apply for the personal allowance (1.6 million CNY) if qualified (current policy). Research supports: the research group has a technical supporting team consisting of full-time experienced engineers in terms of mechanical engineering, embedded system, control algorithm, computer vision, navigation and positioning, etc;

Long-term collaboration with the renowned professors from the top universities in China, including Shanghai Jiao Tong University, Southern University of Science and Technology, Northwestern Polytechnical University, Northeastern University, etc.

Other welfares: High-standard social insurance and housing fund; Provide proper assistances in housing and children's education; Annual aid leave, annual health checkups and other subsidies; Staff canteen, free company bus, free gym, etc.

Please send your personal resume, including personal education/work/research experiences, major research achievements and contact information, to Mr. Ye.

Email: yexy@pcl.ac.cn; or ye.yexinyu@hotmail.com

The official recruitment channels in Chinese are linked below:

https://jobs.51job.com/shenzhen-nsq/127363216.html?s=04

Back to the contents

# **6.24. Faculty: Lulea University of Technology, Sweden** Contributed by: Khalid Atta, khalid.atta@ltu.se

Professor and Head of Subject in Automatic Control

Lulea University of Technology is experiencing strong growth with world leading competence in several areas of research. Our research is conducted in close collaboration with industries such as Bosch, Ericsson, Scania, LKAB, SKF and leading international universities. Luleå University of Technology has a total turnover of SEK 1.8 billion per year. We currently have 1,700 employees and 15,100 students.

We shape the future through innovative education and groundbreaking research. Drawing on our location in the Arctic region, we create global societal benefit.

The research subject Automatic control is central for Luleå University of Technology's active participation and contribution to the development of strategically important research areas such as process regulation and optimization in close collaboration with the Excellence center ProcessIT Innovation. The subject topics connects to adjacent research areas such as pervasive and mobile computing, cyber-physical systems, electronic systems, robotics and AI, machine learning and dependable communication and computation



systems.

The subject is one of Luleå University of Technology's older research subjects and of great importance for most of the university's educations and strategic research and innovation areas. The subject is currently led by a chair who is planning for retirement, and the recruitment of a new chair enables a controlled shift. The subject is expected to lead education, research and third cycle education within the subject as well as to conduct and develop research collaborations with other parts of the university as well as with other universities and research actors, both nationally and internationally.

The position of the chair is at the Department of Computer Science, Electrical and Space Engineering, where the university has gathered research and education in space technology, automatic control, computer- and systems-science. The institution's turnover is approximately SEK 280 million, where the education accounts for one third and external funding for research for two third. The department has well established collaborations with research institutes, business partners, universities and other authorities. The environment at the department is open, dynamic and brings together researchers from about twenty different nationalities as well as doctoral students and students from all over the world.

The research group work strategically and successfully with external funding and senior researchers have very good experience of attracting external funds. The subject is within applied research and is regarded to have good opportunities to continue to attract external funding from national research councils and authorities and within the European Framework Programs.

Subject description: Automatic Control comprises the analysis and synthesis of models and model-based algorithms for control, estimation, and monitoring of complex dynamic systems.

Duties: The position as professor and head of subject includes the main responsibility for the subject's development, including research, postgraduate education and education at basic and advanced level. The duties also include developing collaboration with other parts of LTU as well as with national and international research environments as well as with surrounding society and industry. As head of subject, you lead, develop and inspire the group in its development, and you are expected to attract external funds on your own and in collaboration with others.

Qualifications: Persons are qualified for being appointed as Professor if they have demonstrated both scientific and pedagogical proficiency. As much attention should be given to the assessment of pedagogical proficiency as to the scientific proficiency. In order to meet the requirements for the position of Professor, the applicants shall:

- demonstrate academic leadership and ability to conduct and develop research in collaboration with the surrounding community,
- be prominent within their subject area and demonstrate an original and innovative scientific core in their work while attaining a high international standard, including a total scientific production corresponding to at least three doctoral dissertations,
- have documented their experience in seeking and being granted external funding for research and development projects,
- demonstrate documented experience in supervising at third-cycle level and, unless there are special grounds, should have been the principal supervisor for at least one doctoral student for up to them re-



ceiving their degree. The supervisory period shall include the majority of the doctoral student's third-cycle studies.

 demonstrate documented pedagogical proficiency and collaboration with the surrounding community in educational contexts for the purpose of contributing to the relevance of the education and preparation for working life.

Assessment Criteria: The following assessment criteria are applied:

- scientific proficiency
- pedagogical proficiency
- the ability to lead and develop activities
- additional assessment criteria (equally weighted)
- the ability to obtain external research and development funding
- the ability to collaborate with the surrounding community
- experience in assignments and tasks that involve leadership

In addition, other objective grounds, such as the university's gender equality goals, shall be taken into account.

Information: For more information, please contact: Department chair Jonas Ekman+46 (0)920-49 2828 jonas.ekman@ltu.se

Application: Please apply for the position by clicking on the application button below and attach the requested application documents including diplomas (certified and translated into Swedish or English), pedagogical self-reflection and publications, etc. We prefer that applicants follows the Instructions for applicants. Note that the applicant's educational qualifications should be particularly documented. Please write your application in English. We often have English speaking external experts. Mark your application with the reference number.

Final day to apply: 12 February 2021

Reference number: 3879-2020

## URL to this page:

https://www.ltu.se/ltu/Lediga-jobb?l=en&rmpage=job&rmjob=4325&rmlang=UK

Back to the contents

### 6.25. Faculty: The University of Texas at Dallas, USA

Contributed by: Mario Rotea, rotea@utdallas.edu

Assistant Professor of Mechanical Engineering - Dynamic Systems and Control

The Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science at The University of Texas at Dallas invites applications for a tenure-system faculty position in Mechanical Engineering at the rank of Assistant Professor.



Candidates must have a strong commitment to undergraduate and graduate education and strong potential to develop an externally funded research program.

The search is for a position in dynamic systems and control with emphasis on theory-based methodology to tackle problems grounded in emerging applications/novel experimental methods. While outstanding candidates in all areas will be considered, interest areas include: data-driven methods, renewable energy, manufacturing & automation, and healthcare. Collaboration opportunities exist through UT Southwestern Medical School and the University's Center for Wind Energy.

The Department of Mechanical Engineering offers ABET-Accredited BS, MS and PhD degree programs. The department enrolled over 1200 students in spring 2020, including more than 90 doctoral graduate students. The junior faculty are highly decorated and include three NSF CAREER awardees and eight DoD Young Investigator Program awards. The department is primarily housed in a brand-new building with 200,000 square feet for teaching and research. The department is home to an NSF IUCRC for wind energy (Wind-STAR) and has modern research facilities and equipment including a unique boundary layer and subsonic wind tunnel.

To apply, applicants should submit a letter of interest; current curriculum vitae; statements of research and teaching interest; teaching evaluations (if available) and the full contact information for at least three academic or professional references. Further instructions can be found at https://jobs.utdallas.edu/postings/15251

The University of Texas at Dallas provides equality of opportunity in education and employment for all students and employees and strongly encourages applications from candidates who would enhance the diversity of the University's faculty and administration.